Impact Aid Payments Overview

Fiscal Year 2023 Section 7003 – Basic Support



Table of Contents

Overview	1
Alabama	4
Alaska	5
Arizona	7
Arkansas	
California	
Colorado	
Connecticut	14
Delaware	
Florida	
Georgia	
Hawaii	
Idaho	
Illinois	
Indiana	
Iowa	
Kansas	
Kentucky	
Louisiana	
Maine	
Maryland	
Massachusetts	
Michigan	
Minnesota	
Mississippi	
Missouri	
Montana	
Nebraska	
Nevada	
New Jersey	
New Mexico	
New York	
North Carolina	
North Dakota	
Ohio	
Oklahoma	

Dregon	46
Pennsylvania	47
Puerto Rico	47
Rhode Island	48
South Carolina	48
South Dakota	49
Fennessee	50
Гехаs	51
Jtah	53
/ermont	53
/irginia	54
Nashington	56
Nest Virginia	58
Nisconsin	58
Nyoming	59
District of Columbia	59
Glossary	

Overview

About This Publication

In this publication, the National Association of Federally Impacted Schools (NAFIS) catalogs how Section 7003 funds for Fiscal Year (FY) 2023 were distributed to federally impacted school districts across the United States and its territories, based on information from the U.S. Department of Education Impact Aid payment database. At of February 2022, FY 2023 is the most recent year for which final payments have been made to federally impacted school districts.

The report features a list of school districts, by state, that received payments for Section 7003 – Basic Support, as well as key Impact Aid-related data for each of those districts, including actual and full funding payment amounts; LOT percentage; total average daily attendance (ADA); total federally connected students in ADA by type; and disability payment. It also notes the congressional district for each school district.

Impact Aid

U.S. public school districts are financed through a combination of state and local revenue. Local funding comes from a combination of business and residential property taxes and fees and local sales tax.

Because Federal land is exempt from taxation (as are many of the businesses and facilities located on that land), the land places a financial burden on local school districts and taxpayers.

School districts with Federal property—such as military installations, Indian Trust or Treaty lands, Federal low-rent housing and national laboratories, national parks and other Federal buildings and lands—lose local revenue because of these non-taxable Federal activities. Impact Aid is a Federal education program that partially reimburses federally impacted school districts—those located on or near Federal property—for this loss of locally-derived revenue. It ensures these districts are not at a financial disadvantage and that the students they serve have access to the opportunities they need to meet their full potential.

Impact Aid funding is direct, locally controlled and flexible. It goes directly to school districts, bypassing state involvement, and is used to support all students in the district, just like local tax revenue. It can be used for any general fund purpose, such as instructional materials, teacher salaries, transportation, technology, social-emotional supports, extracurricular activities and facilities. All decisions on how Impact Aid funds are spent are made locally, allowing great flexibility to ensure funds are targeted wherever needs are greatest.

For FY 2023, Congress appropriated approximately \$1.618 billion for Impact Aid, across five line items:

Section	Appropriations
7002 – Federal Property	\$78.31 million
7003 – Basic Support	\$1.468 billion
7003(d) – Children with Disabilities	\$48.32 million
7007 – Construction	\$18.41 million
7008 – Facilities	\$4.84 million

Section 7003 – Basic Support

Basic Support payments reimburse school districts for the loss of tax revenue that occurs when families of students live or work on Federal property. Federally connected students include children of members of the uniformed services, children who reside on Indian lands, children who live in Federal low-rent housing and children whose parents are civilians working and/or living on other Federal land. There is additional funding dedicated to children of members of the uniformed services or children living on Indian lands who have disabilities.

Section 7003 is the largest component of the Impact Aid program in regards to both funding and the number of school districts served. To be eligible, a school district must educate at least 400 federally connected students in its average daily attendance (ADA), or those students must comprise at least three percent of its ADA.

The Federal Government uses a formula to determine the amount of Section 7003 funding that a school district should receive its full funding payment, also known as its maximum payment. Recognizing that there is varying tax loss associated with where a federally connected student lives, this formula assigns different weights for different categories of students: Indian lands, military on-base, military off-base, low-rent housing, civilian parent living *and* working on Federal land, and civilian parent living *or* working on Federal land.

Impact Aid has not been fully funded since 1969, which means school districts do not receive their full funding payments. To distribute the available funds by need, Congress developed a formula known as the Learning Opportunity Threshold (LOT), which measures how dependent a school district is on Impact Aid. Each district has a LOT percentage determined by the percent of Federal students in its ADA and the percent that the maximum Impact Aid payment is of the district's total current expenditures (TCE). The higher that percentage, the more of its full funding payment a district receives.

FY 2023 Section 7003 – Basic Support National Snapshot

For FY 2023, Congress appropriated approximately \$1.4 billion (\$1,467,312,352 to be exact) for Basic Support. It also appropriated \$48.32 million to support special education services for military and Indian lands students.

991 school districts are part of the Section 7003 – Basic Support program. Their calculated need totaled \$2.45 billion.



SECTION 7003 - BASIC SUPPORT

Note: This information comes from the U.S. Department of Education and is based on FY 2023 data.

About NAFIS

The National Association of Federally Impacted Schools (NAFIS) represents the 1,100-plus federally impacted public school districts that together educate more than 9 million students across the nation. Federally impacted school districts are those located on or near nontaxable Federal property—including military installations; Indian Trust, Treaty and Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act lands; Federal low-rent housing facilities; and national parks, national laboratories and other Federal buildings and property. These school districts, which are demographically and geographically diverse, receive Impact Aid, a Federal education program that reimburses school districts for the lost local revenue and additional costs associated with the presence of Federal property. To learn more, visit <u>www.nafisdc.org</u>.

Alabama

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Autauga County Board of Education	2	8%	\$92,499.00	\$765,512.12	8,976	870	535	236	-	99	\$11,288.00
Daleville City Board of Education	4	16%	\$56,421.00	\$124,092.85	1,070	156	31	107	-	18	\$2,822.00
Enterprise City School System	4	36%	\$914,477.00	\$2,277,545.90	5,458	1,764	827	856	-	81	\$41,202.00
Eufaula City Board of Education	2	11%	\$24,288.00	\$157,817.30	2,233	241	-	-	-	241	\$0.00
Fairfield City Board of Education	2	15%	\$26,393.00	\$140,136.52	1,526	214	-	-	-	214	\$0.00
Huntsville City Schools	7	13%	\$306,583.00	\$1,805,403.69	24,023	2,928	319	2,229	-	380	\$17,497.00
Lee County Board of Education	4	6%	\$73,808.00	\$704,611.67	9,508	538	538	-	-	-	\$28,785.00
Macon Co. Board of Education	5	12%	\$21,757.00	\$136,862.30	1,855	257	-	48	-	209	\$0.00
Madison City Schools	3	26%	\$429,714.00	\$1,428,213.80	12,292	3,047	432	2,596	-	19	\$22,576.00
Madison Co. Board of Education	3	13%	\$172,034.00	\$998,963.85	18,975	2,400	211	2,171	-	18	\$1,693.00
Marion County Board of Education	5	8%	\$17,824.00	\$152,578.55	3,256	233	-	-	-	233	\$0.00
Opelika City Board of Education	5	8%	\$31,637.00	\$256,043.83	5,006	391	-	-	-	391	\$0.00
Ozark City Schools	4	26%	\$104,297.00	\$343,465.45	2,015	496	71	213	-	212	\$7,337.00
Perry County Board of Education	3	10%	\$14,238.00	\$64,174.67	1,063	98	-	-	-	98	\$0.00
Phenix City Board of Education	2	14%	\$148,323.00	\$842,783.66	7,006	861	426	-	-	435	\$18,625.00
Piedmont City Board of Education	7	10%	\$8,759.00	\$64,829.51	1,116	99	-	-	-	99	\$0.00
Russell County Board of Education	3	16%	\$129,600.00	\$653,533.87	3,603	499	499	-	-	-	\$13,546.00
Sylacauga City Board of Education	3	9%	\$13,115.00	\$102,155.60	1,862	156	1	1	-	154	\$0.00
TOTAL			\$2,585,767.00	\$11,018,725.14							\$165,371.00

Alaska

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Alaska Gateway Schools	AL	47%	\$804,810.00	\$1,568,353.48	386	151	-	13	138	-	\$31,169.00
Alaska State Department of Education & Early Devel	AL	92%	\$31,010,383.00	\$32,294,443.90	3,950	3,504	3,312	-	192	-	\$458,626.00
Aleutian Region School District	AL	39%	\$38,708.00	\$90,919.04	24	8	-	-	8	-	\$0.00
Aleutians East Bor. School District	AL	100%	\$2,375,260.00	\$2,375,259.99	229	209	-	-	209	-	\$52,319.00
Anchorage School District	AL	4%	\$197,151.00	\$2,527,549.38	44,270	1,519	1,261	-	-	258	\$72,913.00
Annette Island School District	AL	100%	\$5,636,981.00	\$5,636,980.64	321	321	-	-	321	-	\$86,827.00
Bering Strait School District	AL	100%	\$17,501,916.00	\$17,501,915.68	1,850	1,540	-	-	1,540	-	\$158,070.00
Bristol Bay Borough School District	AL	13%	\$68,734.00	\$145,470.47	130	13	-	1	12	-	\$1,113.00
Chatham School District	AL	46%	\$196,639.00	\$395,043.24	139	53	-	19	34	-	\$7,792.00
Chugach School District	AL	28%	\$274,430.00	\$623,704.63	617	122	38	62	22	-	\$2,226.00
Copper River School District	AL	52%	\$526,970.00	\$932,829.38	438	179	2	81	77	19	\$22,263.00
Cordova City School District	AL	14%	\$32,152.00	\$182,292.68	319	36	17	2	1	16	\$3,896.00
Craig City School District	AL	37%	\$570,062.00	\$1,295,596.36	565	114	-	-	114	-	\$31,169.00
Delta/Greely School District	AL	40%	\$255,829.00	\$579,154.30	781	280	4	276	-	-	\$0.00
Denali Borough School District	AL	16%	\$5,770.00	\$29,094.09	212	33	4	29	-	-	\$0.00
Dillingham City School District	AL	56%	\$507,986.00	\$853,275.21	445	213	-	135	64	14	\$17,811.00
Fairbanks-North Star Bor. School District	AL	6%	\$136,170.00	\$1,305,597.45	12,268	1,385	718	667	-	-	\$54,545.00
Galena City School District	AL	9%	\$299,633.00	\$1,852,475.49	5,148	163	-	-	163	-	\$21,150.00
Greater Sitka Borough School District	AL	14%	\$77,301.00	\$429,137.88	1,198	149	78	3	-	68	\$2,783.00
Iditarod Area School District	AL	61%	\$949,990.00	\$1,455,613.87	307	139	13	-	126	-	\$31,169.00
Kake City School District	AL	86%	\$687,769.00	\$761,446.98	103	67	-	-	67	-	\$17,811.00
Kashunamiut School District	AL	100%	\$3,727,681.00	\$3,727,680.74	389	328	-	-	328	-	\$37,848.00
Ketchikan Gateway Borough School District	AL	4%	\$10,252.00	\$134,560.18	2,233	74	74	-	-	-	\$6,122.00
Klawock City School District	AL	100%	\$928,283.00	\$928,283.42	118	98	-	17	81	-	\$18,924.00
Kodiak Island Borough School District	AL	7%	\$31,418.00	\$236,389.51	2,324	157	94	1	-	62	\$4,453.00

Alaska (Continued)

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Kuspuk School District	AL	100%	\$3,648,127.00	\$3,648,126.58	393	321	-	-	321	-	\$50,093.00
Lake & Peninsula School District	AL	56%	\$1,063,267.00	\$1,769,284.57	369	166	-	1	154	11	\$28,942.00
Lower Kuskokwim School District	AL	81%	\$24,480,485.00	\$28,923,620.40	4,247	2,545	-	-	2,545	-	\$349,535.00
Lower Yukon School District	AL	74%	\$14,015,402.00	\$11,819,475.53	1,898	1,040	-	-	1,040	-	\$153,617.00
Nome School District	AL	27%	\$72,415.00	\$125,922.87	734	194	2	172	-	20	\$0.00
North Slope Borough School District	AL	29%	\$4,292,903.00	\$5,421,047.91	2,170	477	-	-	477	-	\$38,961.00
Northwest Arctic School District	AL	36%	\$4,145,554.00	\$5,864,278.24	1,877	516	-	-	516	-	\$104,638.00
Pribilof School District	AL	100%	\$795,542.00	\$795,541.62	70	70	-	-	70	-	\$12,245.00
Southwest Region Schools	AL	100%	\$5,901,100.00	\$5,901,100.45	649	522	-	-	519	3	\$97,959.00
Tanana City School District	AL	66%	\$14,412.00	\$7,728.12	26	17	-	17	-	-	\$0.00
Unalaska City School District	AL	6%	\$17,735.00	\$170,473.20	355	15	-	-	15	-	\$1,113.00
Valdez City Schools	AL	11%	\$43,135.00	\$294,577.70	616	81	54	27	-	-	\$0.00
Wrangell Public Schools	AL	6%	\$1,031.00	\$10,001.09	179	11	-	-	-	11	\$0.00
Yakutat School District	AL	18%	\$17,899.00	\$69,553.07	103	15	-	3	3	9	\$1,002.00
Yukon Flats School District	AL	92%	\$1,670,207.00	\$1,738,826.69	203	153	-	-	153	-	\$25,603.00
Yukon Koyukuk School District	AL	26%	\$1,159,945.00	\$3,848,148.47	4,585	478	233	-	245	-	\$62,337.00
Yupiit School District	AL	94%	\$3,962,738.00	\$4,023,167.63	506	354	-	-	354	-	\$52,319.00
TOTAL		9	\$132,154,175.00	\$152,293,942.13							\$2,119,363.00

Arizona

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Akimel O'Otham Pee Posh (3-4)	1	100%	\$329,792.00	\$41,359.78	7	7	-	2	5	-	\$2,246.00
Akimel O'Otham Pee Posh (K-2)	1	100%	\$90,210.00	\$90,209.91	15	13	-	2	11	-	\$1,031.00
American Heritage Academy - Camp Verde	9	17%	\$111,053.00	\$252,392.34	333	31	-	-	31	-	\$3,368.00
AZ Compass Schools, Inc.	3	57%	\$376,815.00	\$618,768.32	249	76	-	-	76	-	\$14,596.00
Baboquivari Unified School District	2	100%	\$8,972,141.00	\$8,972,140.62	1,110	1,107	-	5	1,102	-	\$206,588.00
Blue Ridge Unified School District	1	21%	\$599,143.00	\$1,628,337.68	1,826	200	-	-	200	-	\$21,332.00
Camp Verde Unified School District #28	1	21%	\$317,661.00	\$1,278,245.08	1,494	157	-	-	157	-	\$37,051.00
Carpe Diem Collegiate High School	1	13%	\$22,354.00	\$50,804.14	157	31	14	15	-	2	\$1,123.00
Casa Grande Union High School District #82	1	6%	\$141,234.00	\$960,719.23	3,865	118	-	-	118	-	\$24,701.00
Cedar Unified School District #25	3	100%	\$1,123,553.00	\$1,123,553.00	140	138	-	-	138	-	\$25,824.00
Chinle Unified School District #24	4	100%	\$29,147,244.00	\$29,147,244.49	3,580	3,580	-	-	3,580	-	\$458,087.00
Clarksdale-Jerome School District #3	9	24%	\$193,447.00	\$439,651.17	442	54	-	-	54	-	\$8,982.00
Coconino County Accommodation School District	1	51%	\$175,255.00	\$319,479.85	113	42	-	-	39	3	\$4,491.00
Coolidge Unified School District #21	8	14%	\$237,739.00	\$1,327,095.21	2,424	163	-	-	163	-	\$28,069.00
Destiny School, Inc.	1	56%	\$476,778.00	\$797,885.46	320	98	-	-	98	-	\$5,614.00
Flagstaff Unified School District #1	1	15%	\$843,348.00	\$4,538,177.12	9,019	838	-	-	533	305	\$93,189.00
Fort Huachuca Accommodation Schools	2	100%	\$7,628,466.00	\$7,628,466.16	866	860	767	93	-	-	\$142,749.00
Fort Thomas Unified Schools	1	100%	\$4,860,588.00	\$4,860,587.98	636	597	-	-	597	-	\$113,399.00
Fountain Hills Unified School District #98	6	30%	\$598,693.00	\$1,758,604.70	1,416	216	-	-	216	-	\$53,893.00
Fredonia-Moccasin Unified School District #6	1	34%	\$136,129.00	\$309,384.16	194	38	-	-	38	-	\$7,859.00
Ganado Unified School District #20	1	100%	\$11,300,664.00	\$11,300,663.51	1,388	1,388	-	-	1,388	-	\$125,749.00
Gila Bend Unified School District #24	1	22%	\$200,611.00	\$455,934.55	448	56	-	-	56	-	\$4,491.00
Globe Unified School District #1	1	48%	\$1,664,329.00	\$3,175,258.48	1,660	390	-	-	390	-	\$16,841.00
Grand Canyon Unified School District #4	1	81%	\$867,719.00	\$1,019,665.06	300	186	-	186	-	-	\$0.00

Arizona (Continued)

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Ha:san Preparatory & Leadership School	3	93%	\$536,454.00	\$553,634.81	130	68	-	-	68	-	\$22,455.00
Holbrook Unified School District #3	1	76%	\$5,360,809.00	\$6,659,901.12	1,818	822	-	4	818	-	\$116,767.00
Juniper Tree Academy	1	11%	\$94,001.00	\$213,637.90	950	150	72	78	-	-	\$4,491.00
Kayenta Unified School District #27	3	100%	\$14,117,688.00	\$14,117,687.70	1,734	1,734	-	-	1,734	-	\$235,780.00
Leman Academy of Excellence, Inc.	1	5%	\$91,437.00	\$274,863.40	4,859	521	163	358	-	-	\$0.00
Liberty High School	8	50%	\$110,142.00	\$203,542.21	102	25	-	-	25	-	\$6,737.00
Litchfield Elementary School District #79	3	5%	\$82,943.00	\$940,527.84	11,539	426	426	-	-	-	\$29,753.00
Maricopa Unified School District	1	7%	\$236,443.00	\$2,113,256.64	8,170	266	-	-	259	7	\$48,279.00
McNary Elementary School District #23	1	100%	\$1,318,954.00	\$1,318,953.52	162	162	-	-	162	-	\$19,087.00
Mesa Unified School District #4	9	3%	\$510,959.00	\$7,335,661.25	58,130	901	-	-	901	-	\$285,182.00
Mohave Valley Elementary School District #16	4	12%	\$244,746.00	\$556,240.15	1,024	70	2	-	68	-	\$7,859.00
Page Unified School District #8	1	78%	\$7,512,103.00	\$9,126,832.70	2,455	1,121	-	-	1,121	-	\$208,834.00
Painted Desert Demo Projects	1	100%	\$846,736.00	\$846,735.59	122	104	-	-	104	-	\$12,350.00
Parker Unified School District #27	4	100%	\$8,532,489.00	\$8,532,489.45	1,825	1,048	-	-	1,048	-	\$218,939.00
Peach Springs Unified District #8	4	100%	\$1,628,338.00	\$1,628,337.68	200	200	-	-	200	-	\$19,087.00
Pillar Charter School, Inc.	9	51%	\$48,834.00	\$89,558.57	42	11	-	-	11	-	\$2,246.00
Pinon Unified School District #4	1	100%	\$9,110,549.00	\$9,110,549.33	1,119	1,119	-	-	1,119	-	\$163,923.00
Red Mesa Unified School District #27	1	100%	\$3,924,294.00	\$3,924,293.81	482	482	-	-	482	-	\$63,997.00
Sacaton Elementary School District #18	1	100%	\$5,585,198.00	\$5,585,198.25	731	705	-	19	686	-	\$144,836.00
Salt River-Pima-Maricopa Community School	6	100%	\$2,010,997.00	\$2,010,997.04	285	247	-	-	247	-	\$40,419.00
San Carlos Unified School District #20	1	100%	\$12,228,816.00	\$12,228,815.99	1,502	1,502	-	-	1,502	-	\$180,765.00
Sanders Unified School District #18	1	100%	\$5,544,490.00	\$5,544,489.80	721	681	-	-	681	-	\$112,276.00
Sequoia Choice Arizona Distance Learning	1	14%	\$102,649.00	\$578,059.88	1,250	71	-	-	71	-	\$2,246.00

Arizona (Continued)

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Shonto Governing Board of Education, Inc.	1	100%	\$618,768.00	\$618,768.32	76	76	-	-	76	-	\$17,964.00
Sierra Vista Unified School District #68	1	33%	\$549,717.00	\$1,484,066.96	5,307	1,552	431	1,121	-	-	\$21,332.00
Skyline Gila River LLC	8	100%	\$2,019,139.00	\$2,019,138.72	248	248	-	-	248	-	\$33,683.00
Somerton School District #11	3	7%	\$66,888.00	\$591,737.91	3,054	218	-	80	67	71	\$6,737.00
Sonoran Science Academy- Davis Monthan	5,9	60%	\$236,828.00	\$337,065.90	170	81	61	20	-	-	\$7,298.00
Stanfield Elementary School District #24	1	22%	\$182,699.00	\$415,226.11	442	51	-	-	51	-	\$7,859.00
Tombstone Unified School District #1	2	26%	\$93,141.00	\$211,683.90	800	187	53	134	-	-	\$5,614.00
Topock Elementary School	4	20%	\$46,570.00	\$105,841.95	110	19	-	6	13	-	\$0.00
Tuba City Unified School District	1	100%	\$12,652,184.00	\$12,652,183.78	1,554	1,554	-	-	1,554	-	\$253,744.00
Tucson Unified School District	3	8%	\$1,221,488.00	\$10,208,048.92	42,167	2,269	744	-	753	772	\$248,692.00
Vail School District #20	2	26%	\$703,322.00	\$2,318,101.52	14,209	3,429	1,139	2,290	-	-	\$60,629.00
Valentine Elementary School District #22	1	100%	\$517,811.00	\$517,811.38	93	78	-	15	63	-	\$11,228.00
Vector School District, Inc.	9	48%	\$234,392.00	\$447,792.86	221	55	-	-	55	-	\$4,491.00
Whiteriver Unified School District #20	1	100%	\$18,647,055.00	\$18,647,054.56	2,300	2,289	-	-	2,289	-	\$315,496.00
Window Rock Unified School District #8	1	100%	\$15,656,467.00	\$15,656,466.81	1,950	1,923	-	-	1,923	-	\$272,831.00
Winslow Unified School District #1	1	67%	\$3,899,431.00	\$5,507,038.04	2,045	727	-	-	672	55	\$102,171.00
Yuma Elementary School District #1	3	20%	\$537,357.00	\$2,207,700.23	8,992	1,532	479	950	-	103	\$40,981.00
TOTAL		1	\$208,078,292.00	\$249,534,620.	50					\$	4,758,331.00

Arkansas

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Cabot School District #4	1	6%	\$66,156.00	\$679,357.04	10,272	674	514	160	-	-	\$23,353.00
Trumann School District #21	1	12%	\$16,284.00	\$104,414.80	1,457	158	-	-	-	158	\$0.00
TOTAL			\$82,440.00	\$783,771.84							\$23,353.00

California

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
All Tribes Charter aka All Tribes American India	50	100%	\$556,541.00	\$556,541.03	66	66	-	-	66	-	\$5,727.00
All Tribes Elementary Charter School	50	100%	\$531,244.00	\$531,243.71	63	63	-	-	63	-	\$0.00
Alpine County Unified School District	4	68%	\$363,831.00	\$505,946.39	115	60	-	-	60	-	\$16,034.00
Alpine Schools	50	7%	\$40,157.00	\$358,884.64	1,635	182	41	105	36	-	\$3,436.00
Arena Union Elementary School District	2	22%	\$71,208.00	\$269,838.07	210	32	-	-	32	-	\$8,017.00
Audeo Charter School	52	12%	\$131,195.00	\$298,171.07	770	61	61	-	-	-	\$8,590.00
Barona Indian Charter School	50	75%	\$222,115.00	\$310,651.08	117	57	-	21	36	-	\$6,185.00
Big Creek Elementary School District	4	82%	\$151,827.00	\$177,418.53	48	32	-	32	-	-	\$0.00
Big Pine Unified School District	8	64%	\$426,918.00	\$624,000.54	149	74	-	-	74	-	\$11,453.00
Bishop Unified School District	8	40%	\$1,655,888.00	\$3,803,030.34	1,956	451	-	-	451	-	\$89,333.00
Bonsall Unified School District	50	24%	\$553,716.00	\$1,958,012.52	2,472	418	225	-	193	-	\$60,128.00
Central Union School District	21	100%	\$8,803,804.00	\$8,803,804.42	1,991	1,593	1,260	144	189	-	\$134,000.00
Chula Vista Elementary School District	51	15%	\$777,623.00	\$4,198,005.82	29,442	3,932	2,582	1,350	-	-	\$179,240.00
College Elementary School District	24	10%	\$27,707.00	\$126,486.60	194	21	-	15	15	-	\$2,062.00
Coronado Unified School District	52	44%	\$1,942,546.00	\$4,074,554.90	3,103	1,056	1,052	4	-	-	\$105,940.00
Death Valley Unified School District	8	28%	\$16,157.00	\$50,594.64	29	7	-	5	2	-	\$0.00
Eastern Sierra Unified School District	8	37%	\$246,589.00	\$599,377.82	443	139	76	51	12	-	\$10,308.00
Eel River Charter School	2	64%	\$120,776.00	\$177,081.24	53	21	-	-	21	-	\$3,436.00
Elevate Elementary Charter School	53	47%	\$323,218.00	\$635,468.66	415	115	115	-	-	-	\$17,180.00
Fallbrook Union Elementary School District	50	40%	\$3,825,806.00	\$8,607,834.52	5,290	1,499	1,478	21	-	-	\$237,077.00
Fallbrook Union High School District	50	4%	\$49,028.00	\$345,392.73	2,155	71	68	3	_	-	\$7,444.00
Happy Camp Union Elementary School District	50	60%	\$134,108.00	\$231,048.85	128	61	-	35	26	-	\$4,123.00
Hueneme Elementary School District	26	6%	\$141,167.00	\$1,435,538.55	7,933	353	287	-	-	66	\$27,487.00
ICSOS	8	44%	\$92,983.00	\$193,946.11	55	23	-	-	23	-	\$16,034.00

California (Continued)

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Kashia School District	2	100%	\$134,919.00	\$134,919.04	16	16	-	-	16	-	\$0.00
Klamath Trinity Joint Unified School District	2	100%	\$6,130,384.00	\$6,130,383.72	1,015	727	-	-	727	-	\$150,034.00
Lakeside Union School District	50	10%	\$238,233.00	\$1,743,153.95	4,940	332	300	-	32	-	\$47,530.00
Laytonville Unified	2	18%	\$75,727.00	\$345,730.03	354	41	-	-	41	-	\$9,162.00
Lemon Grove School District	53	9%	\$108,134.00	\$863,481.83	3,256	216	216	-	-	-	\$14,316.00
Lemoore Unified High School District	21	20%	\$373,866.00	\$1,552,918.11	2,346	338	286	-	52	-	\$23,479.00
Lemoore Union Elementary School District	21	5%	\$15,622.00	\$180,791.51	3,225	356	134	222	-	-	\$0.00
Loleta Union Elementary School District	2	59%	\$219,519.00	\$345,730.03	97	41	-	-	41	-	\$16,034.00
Lompoc Unified School District	24	12%	\$706,892.00	\$4,378,122.73	9,639	1,457	700	749	-	8	\$67,000.00
Lone Pine Unified School Distr	8	17%	\$68,300.00	\$320,432.71	331	38	-	-	38	-	\$5,727.00
Mammoth Unified School District	8	15%	\$11,385.00	\$59,364.38	1,191	176	-	176	-	-	\$0.00
Manzanita Public Charter School	24	42%	\$204,854.00	\$443,546.33	441	144	74	70	-	-	\$6,299.00
Mariposa County Unified School District	4	8%	\$75,230.00	\$624,675.14	1,730	122	3	107	12	-	\$2,291.00
Monterey Bay Charter School	20	13%	\$92,608.00	\$210,473.70	487	44	34	10	-	-	\$0.00
Monterey Peninsula Unified School District	20	14%	\$1,093,632.00	\$5,970,167.36	10,135	1,624	887	737	-	-	\$64,137.00
Morongo Unified School District	8	18%	\$1,252,228.00	\$5,607,235.15	8,481	1,116	1,116	-	-	-	\$98,496.00
Mountain Empire Unified School District	51	15%	\$230,723.00	\$1,236,195.67	1,611	187	10	32	145	-	\$2,291.00
Muroc Jt. Unified School District	23	85%	\$3,150,046.00	\$3,547,696.06	1,792	1,204	581	623	-	-	\$71,009.00
Needles Unified School District	8	41%	\$926,775.00	\$2,081,126.14	1,113	359	-	80	244	35	\$36,650.00
New Hope Elementary School District	9	21%	\$6,045.00	\$24,285.43	180	36	-	-	-	36	\$0.00
Ocean View School District	48	13%	\$193,669.00	\$1,142,764.24	2,455	257	175	34	-	48	\$21,188.00
Oceanside Unified School District	49	26%	\$4,245,913.00	\$13,977,612.17	17,552	3,545	2,409	1,136	-	-	\$378,522.00
Owens Valley Unified School District	8	36%	\$70,085.00	\$177,081.24	78	21	-	-	21	-	\$2,291.00
Pleasant Valley School District	26	11%	\$315,338.00	\$2,065,610.45	6,221	495	471	-	-	24	\$44,667.00
Plumas Lake Elementary School District	3	11%	\$27,056.00	\$179,442.32	1,348	133	133	-	-	-	\$6,299.00
Point Arena Joint Union High School District	2	25%	\$67,507.00	\$236,108.31	141	28	-	-	28	-	\$9,162.00

California (Continued)

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Round Valley Unified School District	2	38%	\$1,063,407.00	\$952,865.69	432	113	-	-	113	-	\$11,453.00
San Antonio Union School District	20	30%	\$86,926.00	\$175,394.75	133	26	17	9	-	-	\$1,145.00
San Diego Unified School District	51-53	15%	\$10,165,298.0 0	\$54,604,432.41	105,759	11,467	7,633	3,046	-	788	\$1,338,857.00
San Pasqual Valley Unified School District	51	100%	\$4,258,382.00	\$4,258,382.09	695	505	-	-	505	-	\$98,496.00
Santee School District	50	9%	\$167,149.00	\$1,334,349.27	6,859	457	457	-	-	-	\$38,368.00
Scott Valley Unif. School District	18	13%	\$187,740.00	\$426,681.45	701	87	-	42	45	-	\$6,872.00
Seeley Union School District	51	17%	\$133,570.00	\$303,567.83	390	45	45	-	-	-	\$0.00
Seiad Elementary School	1	11%	\$2,877.00	\$6,745.95	11	2	-	2	-	-	\$0.00
Shoreline Unified School Dist.	2	7%	\$19,969.00	\$183,489.89	480	41	3	38	-	-	\$0.00
Sierra Sands Unified School District	23	46%	\$888,621.00	\$1,782,280.47	5,172	2,227	219	2,008	-	-	\$20,615.00
Silver Valley Unified School District	8	100%	\$10,727,413.0 0	\$10,727,412.58	2,321	1,824	1,514	310	-	-	\$201,000.00
Solano County Superintendent of Special Schools	3	3%	\$5,762.00	\$76,903.85	389	17	13	4	-	-	\$13,744.00
Stony Creek Joint Unified School District	3	75%	\$287,235.00	\$362,594.91	78	43	-	-	43	-	\$0.00
Summerville Elementary School	4	39%	\$199,167.00	\$452,653.37	415	118	-	67	51	-	\$8,017.00
Surprise Valley Joint Unified School District	1	27%	\$70,495.00	\$160,216.36	113	19	-	-	19	-	\$8,017.00
The Charter School of San Diego	52	3%	\$15,066.00	\$206,426.13	1,492	49	49	-	-	-	\$14,889.00
Travis Unified School District	3	41%	\$3,255,758.00	\$7,230,311.16	5,455	1,567	1,567	-	-	-	\$204,436.00
Two Rock Union School District	2	74%	\$324,993.00	\$416,899.82	138	79	77	2	-	-	\$4,581.00
Upper Lake Unified School Dist.	3	7%	\$116,097.00	\$289,401.33	857	85	2	49	34	-	\$4,581.00
Valley Center-Pauma Unified School District	50	32%	\$2,125,904.00	\$5,985,345.75	3,957	878	30	143	705	-	\$155,761.00
Warner Unified School District	50	48%	\$308,591.00	\$590,270.78	211	70	-	-	70	-	\$10,308.00
Wheatland School District	3	54%	\$1,639,765.00	\$2,840,045.72	1,524	690	589	101	-	-	\$67,000.00
Wheatland Union High School District	3	37%	\$571,435.00	\$1,388,316.88	1,066	304	101	203	-	-	\$10,880.00
TOTAL		\$	77,862,462.00	\$187,206,908.97	,					\$	4,248,838.00

Colorado

Impact Aid Fiscal Year 2023 Section 7003 – Basic Support Final Payments

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Academy School District #20	1,5	22%	\$1,840,415.00	\$6,961,556.55	26,457	5,199	2,973	2,226	-	-	\$184,259.00
Cheyenne Mountain School District #12	5	14%	\$186,896.00	\$1,063,109.16	5,208	595	595	-	-	-	\$18,370.00
Colorado Springs School District #11	5	6%	\$302,502.00	\$2,997,502.80	26,692	1,353	1,132	4	-	217	\$93,521.00
El Paso Co. School District #3	5	24%	\$742,473.00	\$2,681,670.25	9,710	2,024	2,024	-	-	-	\$150,302.00
El Paso County School District 8	5	74%	\$33,147,304.00	\$33,147,304.40	8,313	4,995	4,316	679	-	-	\$662,443.00
Ellicott School District #22	5	18%	\$135,757.00	\$612,288.87	1,003	131	112	19	-	-	\$30,617.00
Falcon School District #49	5	15%	\$577,772.00	\$3,096,321.57	24,003	3,156	1,872	1,284	-	-	\$111,335.00
Hanover District #28	5	4%	\$1,014.00	\$12,917.49	285	18	10	8	-	-	\$1,670.00
Harrison School District #2	5	8%	\$174,541.00	\$1,468,718.24	13,481	1,150	901	249	-	-	\$42,864.00
Ignacio 11 Joint School District	3	63%	\$1,562,494.00	\$2,020,940.80	911	400	-	125	275	-	\$44,534.00
Lewis-Palmer School District #38	5	5%	\$29,831.00	\$347,480.39	6,504	261	261	-	-	-	\$11,690.00
Montezuma-Cortez School District #RE-1	3	25%	\$848,694.00	\$2,971,021.95	2,830	368	-	-	368	-	\$87,955.00
Peyton School District 23-Jt	5	3%	\$1,936.00	\$25,834.97	645	20	20	-	-	-	\$557.00
Pueblo City Schools #60	3	3%	\$23,226.00	\$310,665.56	14,677	481	-	-	-	481	\$0.00
TOTAL			\$39,574,855.00	\$57,717,333.00						\$	1,440,117.00

Connecticut

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Bridgeport Board of Education	4	7%	\$151,469.00	\$1,391,430.85	18,972	1,225	-	-	-	1,225	\$0.00
Groton Board of Education	2	42%	\$4,458,856.00	\$9,701,964.58	4,840	1,496	965	531	-	-	\$163,369.00
Ledyard Public Schools	2	44%	\$1,501,570.00	\$3,152,584.76	2,419	877	406	327	144	-	\$79,105.00
New Haven Board of Education	3	3%	\$50,629.00	\$687,196.46	19,002	605	-	-	-	605	\$0.00
Waterbury Board of Education	5	4%	\$65,520.00	\$811,005.41	18,687	714	-	-	-	714	\$0.00
TOTAL		-	\$6,228,044.00	\$15,744,182.06						:	\$242,474.00

Delaware

Impact Aid Fiscal Year 2023 Section 7003 – Basic Support Final Payments

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Caesar Rodney School District	AL	5%	\$37,542.00	\$437,863.28	7,695	325	313	-	-	12	\$12,118.00
TOTAL			\$37,542.00	\$437,863.28							\$12,118.00

Florida

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Bay County School Board	2	5%	\$152,306.00	\$1,704,457.97	26,522	1,126	976	-	-	150	\$91,886.00
Clay County School Board	5	9%	\$471,184.00	\$3,507,125.79	44,689	3,734	2,374	1,360	-	-	\$233,891.00
Duval Co. School Board	4	3%	\$458,087.00	\$6,404,962.78	127,291	3,287	1,650	-	-	1,637	\$120,287.00
Escambia County School District	1	9%	\$438,624.00	\$3,400,839.46	37,449	2,964	1,572	1,130	-	262	\$82,976.00
Glades Co. School Board	17	26%	\$641,135.00	\$2,156,417.16	1,899	267	-	-	267	-	\$90,215.00
Hillsborough County Public Schools	14	2%	\$425,037.00	\$6,617,858.49	222,271	4,647	2,810	1,837	-	-	\$226,095.00
Miami-Dade County Public Schools	24	1%	\$124,787.00	\$2,473,983.91	339,741	3,303	526	-	-	2,777	\$31,742.00
Monroe Co. District School Board	26	7%	\$219,965.00	\$1,948,690.38	8,624	623	297	232	-	94	\$47,335.00
Okaloosa Co. School Board	1	33%	\$4,508,575.00	\$12,335,675.31	32,181	9,046	5,192	3,531	-	323	\$362,531.00
Palm Beach Co. School District	22	1%	\$27,972.00	\$618,334.45	194,145	957	-	-	-	957	\$0.00
Pinellas Co. School Board	13	1%	\$28,170.00	\$588,613.04	101,427	735	176	-	-	559	\$8,353.00
Santa Rosa Co. School Board	1	16%	\$782,552.00	\$4,005,605.44	28,889	4,013	2,480	1,501	-	32	\$159,269.00
School Board of Brevard Co. Florida	8	10%	\$738,209.00	\$5,419,633.59	75,151	6,586	1,401	4,612	-	573	\$124,185.00
School District of Lee County	19	1%	\$30,299.00	\$600,889.28	95,647	930	-	-	-	930	\$0.00
TOTAL			\$9,046,902.00	\$51,783,087.05						\$	1,578,765.00

Georgia

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Bryan County Board of Education	1	14%	\$264,559.00	\$1,484,568.20	9,450	1,461	1,148	309	-	4	\$51,738.00
Camden County Board of Education	1	40%	\$2,541,717.00	\$4,278,138.28	9,295	3,322	1,850	1,397	-	75	\$195,269.00
Chattahoochee County Board of Education	2	61%	\$1,324,863.00	\$2,179,087.93	956	424	375	49	-	-	\$54,074.00
Clarke Co. School District	10	8%	\$68,855.00	\$633,200.61	12,644	978	3	-	-	975	\$0.00
Clay County Board of Education	2	9%	\$2,907.00	\$12,909.29	215	23	1	4	-	18	\$556.00
Columbia County Board of Education	12	18%	\$896,174.00	\$4,092,244.52	28,570	4,679	2,659	1,996	-	24	\$154,657.00
Dooly Co. Board of Education	2,8	11%	\$11,608.00	\$76,810.27	1,126	120	-	1	-	119	\$0.00
Dougherty Co. Board of Education	2	3%	\$21,463.00	\$290,459.00	13,781	491	7	48	-	436	\$0.00
Harris County	5	4%	\$22,349.00	\$269,158.67	5,555	338	203	124	-	11	\$20,584.00
Houston County Board of Education	8	24%	\$1,698,934.00	\$6,008,588.99	30,094	6,737	2,115	4,177	-	445	\$157,313.00
Lanier County Schools	8	10%	\$29,577.00	\$205,257.69	1,709	166	159	7	-	-	\$7,232.00
Liberty County Board of Education	1	24%	\$4,761,766.00	\$4,877,129.27	10,106	2,796	1,946	850	-	-	\$149,650.00
Long County School System	1	22%	\$266,034.00	\$1,017,251.95	4,099	1,091	788	303	-	-	\$37,274.00
Lowndes County Board of Education	8	13%	\$418,831.00	\$2,506,983.87	10,542	1,078	1,078	-	-	-	\$73,434.00
Muscogee County School District	2	13%	\$678,061.00	\$3,930,878.41	30,017	3,632	1,891	1,388	-	353	\$114,602.00
Richmond County Board of Education	12	9%	\$754,868.00	\$5,803,370.74	31,045	3,108	1,202	879	-	1,027	\$98,469.00
Savannah-Chatham County Board of Education	1	4%	\$215,570.00	\$2,659,313.47	36,502	1,278	698	-	-	580	\$40,611.00
Valdosta Board of Education	8	6%	\$37,991.00	\$366,623.80	8,273	490	78	-	-	412	\$2,225.00
TOTAL			\$14,016,127.00	\$40,691,974.96						\$	1,157,688.00

Impact Aid Fiscal Year 2023 Section 7003 – Basic Support Final Payments

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Central Administrative School District	2	52%	\$45,039,860.00	\$80,301,304.17	31,354	11,417	7,877	3,494	-	46	\$1,026,116.00
Honolulu Administrative School District	1	7%	\$253,259.00	\$2,247,097.61	32,115	2,196	350	1,460	-	386	\$12,946.00
Leeward Administrative School District	1	14%	\$1,330,407.00	\$7,350,551.16	42,863	5,585	1,928	3,503	-	154	\$98,503.00
Windward Administrative School District	2	14%	\$1,974,412.00	\$10,717,740.50	15,096	2,281	1,356	781	-	144	\$103,568.00
TOTAL			\$48,597,938.00	\$100,616,693. 4	4						\$297,689.00

Idaho

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Blackfoot School District #55	2	35%	\$1,312,500.00	\$3,357,817.46	3,826	921	21	510	390	-	\$89,531.00
Bruneau-Grand View Jt. School Dist. #365	1,2	35%	\$289,232.00	\$657,345.35	401	81	-	-	81	-	\$13,430.00
Chief Tahgee Elementary Academy	2	100%	\$835,884.00	\$835,883.60	127	103	-	-	103	-	\$17,906.00
Kamiah Joint School District #304	1	52%	\$281,756.00	\$505,100.92	410	164	-	106	58	-	\$25,740.00
Lapwai School Dist 341	1	100%	\$2,597,245.00	\$2,597,244.53	526	417	-	101	316	-	\$60,433.00
Mountain Home School District #193	2	36%	\$1,427,219.00	\$3,600,629.47	3,941	1,092	897	195	-	-	\$44,765.00
Plummer-Worley Jt. School District #44	1	97%	\$1,518,874.00	\$1,518,873.54	375	263	-	79	184	-	\$45,884.00
Snake River School District #52	2	13%	\$21,447.00	\$126,275.23	2,832	341	16	325	-	-	\$0.00
TOTAL			\$8,284,157.00	\$13,199,170.10	0						\$297,689.00

Illinois

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Alton Comm. Unit School District #11	12	5%	\$25,982.00	\$286,079.72	6,009	285	21	-	-	264	\$0.00
Belle Valley School District #119	12	5%	\$37,481.00	\$85,185.13	1,003	42	42	-	-	-	\$2,833.00
Central Elementary School Dist. #104	7	5%	\$22,271.00	\$50,615.53	557	56	25	31	-	-	\$0.00
Chicago Public Schools #299	2	2%	\$290,385.00	\$5,084,926.85	335,572	5,439	-	-	-	5,439	\$0.00
Ford Heights School District #169	15	18%	\$17,232.00	\$78,960.23	460	78	-	-	-	78	\$0.00
Lebanon Comm. Unit School Dist. #9	12	4%	\$15,632.00	\$35,526.24	514	19	19	-	-	-	\$567.00
Mascoutah Comm. Unit School Dist. #19	12	76%	\$20,048,062.00	\$20,048,062.22	4,200	2,158	1,604	554	-	-	\$236,870.00
Mt. Vernon City School Dist. #80	10	4%	\$4,546.00	\$54,761.87	1,320	54	-	-	-	54	\$0.00
North Chicago Comm Unit School District #187	10	19%	\$5,709,924.00	\$5,709,923.80	3,438	519	409	110	-	-	\$40,801.00
North Shore School District #112	12	10%	\$328,368.00	\$2,409,522.18	3,832	272	256	16	-	-	\$43,067.00
O'Fallon Comm. Con. School District #90	12,15	17%	\$216,052.00	\$1,049,602.46	3,709	773	514	252	-	7	\$30,034.00
O'Fallon Twp. High School District #203	12,15	21%	\$212,169.00	\$833,228.62	2,514	464	184	280	-	-	\$8,500.00
Rockford School District #205	17	4%	\$107,188.00	\$1,338,778.31	31,377	1,157	275	-	-	882	\$16,434.00
Shiloh Village School District #85	12	12%	\$52,559.00	\$119,452.65	597	103	59	44	-	-	\$3,967.00
Wesclin Unit School District #3	12,15	17%	\$36,343.00	\$171,086.89	1,334	216	50	166	-	-	\$6,233.00
Whiteside School District #115	12	8%	\$18,461.00	\$158,200.95	1,202	130	78	52	-	-	\$8,500.00
Wolf Branch Elem. School Dist. #113	12	5%	\$25,834.00	\$58,714.01	703	29	29	-	-	-	\$1,700.00
TOTAL			\$27,168,489.00	\$37,572,627.60	6					:	\$399,506.00

Indiana

Impact Aid Fiscal Year 2023 Section 7003 – Basic Support Final Payments

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Bloomfield School District	8	25%	\$28,917.00	\$65,721.44	810	193	4	189	-	-	\$0.00
Loogootee Community School Corporation	8	25%	\$26,450.00	\$60,112.78	738	175	2	173	-	-	\$0.00
TOTAL			\$5,536,700	\$12,583,422							\$0.00

Iowa

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
South Tama Co. Community School Dist.	1	14%	\$176,837.00	\$991,431.87	1,488	122	-	-	122	-	\$23,534.00
TOTAL			\$176,837.00	\$991,431.87							\$23,534.00

Kansas

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Chapman Unified School District #473	1	24%	\$70,142.00	\$247,460.11	1,095	245	124	121	-	-	\$10,183.00
Clay Center Unified School District #379	1	6%	\$8,919.00	\$91,895.00	1,339	70	70	-	-	-	\$7,920.00
Derby Unified School District #260	4	10%	\$274,322.00	\$1,938,984.49	7,624	565	565	-	-	-	\$61,100.00
Ft. Leavenworth Unified School District #207	2	100%	\$15,988,587.00	\$15,988,587.44	1,823	1,791	1,680	111	-	-	\$198,575.00
Geary County Unified School District #475	1	85%	\$17,283,508.00	\$19,468,612.01	7,410	4,655	3,810	794	-	51	\$640,418.00
Lansing Unified School District #469	1	6%	\$22,311.00	\$171,974.93	2,575	315	131	184	-	-	\$8,486.00
Leavenworth Public Schools #453	2	11%	\$166,090.00	\$1,079,109.85	3,613	322	322	-	-	-	\$10,749.00
Manhattan Unified School District #383	1	11%	\$123,617.00	\$821,147.46	6,396	1,062	596	423	-	43	\$21,498.00
Royal Valley Unified School District #337	2	48%	\$789,928.00	\$1,524,144.20	875	288	4	103	181	-	\$53,180.00
South Brown County Unified School District #430	2	20%	\$132,970.00	\$513,955.60	517	111	-	41	62	8	\$7,920.00
TOTAL			\$34,860,394.00	\$41,845,871.09						\$	1,020,029.00

Kentucky

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Campbellsville Independent School District	5	11%	\$11,343.00	\$77,351.52	1,161	117	-	-	-	117	\$0.00
Christian County School District	1	7%	\$67,253.00	\$607,573.05	9,189	583	336	-	-	247	\$19,374.00
Covington Independent School Dist.	1	10%	\$35,914.00	\$249,243.79	3,794	377	-	-	-	377	\$0.00
Elizabethtown Independent School Dist.	4	6%	\$16,284.00	\$159,330.91	2,442	277	104	140	-	33	\$1,709.00
Eminence Ind School District	2	3%	\$7,563.00	\$17,189.23	859	26	-	-	-	26	\$0.00
Glasgow Independent Schools	4	6%	\$8,799.00	\$88,590.63	2,404	134	-	-	-	134	\$0.00
Hardin Co. Board of Education	2	5%	\$72,221.00	\$801,282.41	13,962	1,390	587	765	-	38	\$27,351.00
Lyon County Schools	1	4%	\$10,763.00	\$24,461.59	897	37	-	-	-	37	\$0.00
Meade County Board of Education	2	4%	\$17,832.00	\$224,782.19	4,932	521	170	351	-	-	\$15,955.00
Owensboro Independent School District	2	6%	\$16,420.00	\$171,231.14	4,874	259	-	-	-	259	\$0.00
Paducah Independent Schools	1	14%	\$44,029.00	\$244,615.92	2,777	370	-	-	-	370	\$0.00
Pineville Independent Board of Education	5	11%	\$17,163.00	\$39,006.32	567	59	-	-	-	59	\$0.00
Russellville Independent School District	1	6%	\$7,583.00	\$46,939.81	1,162	71	-	-	-	71	\$0.00
Trigg County School District	1	9%	\$56,335.00	\$429,069.54	1,986	143	48	50	-	45	\$4,559.00
TOTAL			\$389,502.00	\$3,180,668.05							\$68,948.00

Louisiana

Impact Aid Fiscal Year 2023 Section 7003 – Basic Support Final Payments

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Belle Chasse Academy	1	100%	\$3,134,926.00	\$3,134,926.04	912	784	613	171	-	-	\$55,142.00
Bossier Parish School Board	4	11%	\$654,149.00	\$4,279,276.28	22,152	2,520	1,868	406	-	246	\$134,161.00
Monroe City School Board	5	16%	\$167,173.00	\$827,098.10	8,177	1,254	-	-	-	1,254	\$0.00
Plaquemines Parish School Board	1	6%	\$84,399.00	\$829,736.37	3,879	189	189	-	-	-	\$17,054.00
Vernon Parish School Board	4	47%	\$5,255,041.00	\$10,375,002.44	8,333	2,928	2,007	858	-	63	\$161,447.00
TOTAL			\$9,295,688.00	\$19,446,039.23							\$367,804.00

Maine

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Bangor (City of) School Community	2	14%	\$179,356.00	\$984,383.80	3,713	530	22	152	-	356	\$0.00
Indian Island School Comm.	1	100%	\$577,790.00	\$577,790.49	56	54	-	-	54	-	\$13,490.00
Indian Twp. School Comm.	2	100%	\$855,986.00	\$855,985.91	80	80	-	-	80	-	\$41,593.00
Kittery School Dept.	1	34%	\$415,050.00	\$1,085,390.13	862	243	123	120	-	-	\$28,665.00
Pleasant Point School Comm.	2	100%	\$727,588.00	\$727,588.02	68	68	-	-	68	-	\$17,986.00
Portland Public Schools	1	9%	\$66,023.00	\$503,319.72	6,782	588	-	-	-	588	\$0.00
Southwest Harbor School District	2	18%	\$31,329.00	\$140,381.69	126	20	18	2	-	-	\$2,248.00
Waterville School District	1	9%	\$15,384.00	\$116,414.08	1,551	136	-	-	-	136	\$0.00
TOTAL			\$2,868,506.00	\$4,991,253.84							\$103,982.00

Maryland

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Anne Arundel County Public Schools	4	10%	\$2,801,114.00	\$20,001,540.45	85,429	7,142	3,916	3,093	-	133	\$347,984.00
Baltimore City Public Schools	7	6%	\$373,380.00	\$3,710,934.42	79,352	4,656	25	90	-	4,541	\$0.00
Calvert County Board of Education	5	19%	\$558,343.00	\$2,476,650.63	16,021	2,804	1,108	1,696	-	-	\$45,536.00
Charles County Board of Education	5	9%	\$266,202.00	\$2,329,134.73	27,933	2,272	961	1,311	-	-	\$82,976.00
Frederick Co. Board of Education	6	1%	\$72,530.00	\$1,325,622.40	43,901	547	405	-	-	142	\$31,482.00
Harford County Board of Education	1	9%	\$590,159.00	\$4,434,772.75	38,066	3,219	735	2,438	-	46	\$55,093.00
Howard County Public School System	7	7%	\$257,616.00	\$2,363,891.90	59,008	3,926	641	3,285	-	-	\$34,292.00
Montgomery Co. Board of Education	8	3%	\$253,309.00	\$3,540,381.78	165,864	5,016	1,209	3,690	-	117	\$61,277.00
Prince George's County Board of Education	5	1%	\$98,436.00	\$2,142,011.81	136,829	1,734	614	1,058	-	62	\$38,228.00
St. Marys County Board of Education	5	32%	\$1,864,616.00	\$5,175,181.36	18,083	5,414	1,308	4,106	-	-	\$69,709.00
TOTAL			\$7,135,705.00	\$47,500,122.23	}						\$766,577.00

Massachusetts

Impact Aid Fiscal Year 2023 Section 7003 – Basic Support Final Payments

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Bedford School Committee	5,6	19%	\$389,585.00	\$1,188,720.45	889	171	100	71	-	-	\$13,031.00
Bourne Public Schools	9	11%	\$171,008.00	\$1,136,939.07	1,749	150	137	13	-	-	\$18,697.00
Worcester Public School	2	3%	\$66,822.00	\$894,333.41	26,186	852	-	-	-	852	\$0.00
TOTAL			\$627,415.00	\$3,219,992.93							\$31,728.00

Michigan

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Baraga Township school Dist	1	76%	\$884,220.00	\$1,101,929.08	334	174	-	38	136	-	\$30,850.00
Bark River-Harris Schools	4	26%	\$211,629.00	\$480,975.43	718	137	-	80	57	-	\$4,407.00
Brimley Public Schools #14	1	72%	\$1,110,717.00	\$1,424,390.35	529	253	8	68	177	-	\$16,527.00
L'Anse Area School District	1	40%	\$467,553.00	\$1,062,620.13	566	133	-	-	133	-	\$23,138.00
Les Cheneaux Community Schools	1	7%	\$9,862.00	\$74,463.31	222	21	2	10	9	-	\$0.00
Manistique Area Schools	1	8%	\$96,182.00	\$218,596.14	769	43	-	-	26	17	\$0.00
Northport Public School	1	31%	\$91,739.00	\$263,657.63	137	35	-	2	33	-	\$8,814.00
Ojibwe Charter School	1	100%	\$671,129.00	\$671,128.50	146	98	-	14	84	-	\$26,443.00
Rudyard Area School District	1	45%	\$595,561.00	\$1,222,412.63	622	153	-	-	153	-	\$24,239.00
Sault Ste. Marie Area Public Schools	1	17%	\$221,381.00	\$1,072,846.85	1,968	411	39	192	111	69	\$22,036.00
St. Ignace Area Schools	1	18%	\$159,882.00	\$363,368.15	444	92	3	44	45	-	\$2,204.00
Suttons Bay Public Schools	1	36%	\$449,976.00	\$1,022,672.00	628	128	-	-	128	-	\$36,359.00
Watersmeet Township School District	1	81%	\$566,209.00	\$301,049.07	141	102	-	67	35	-	\$13,222.00
TOTAL			\$5,536,040.00	\$9,280,109.27							\$208,239.00

Minnesota

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Bagley Indp. School District #162	7	18%	\$378,553.00	\$860,348.44	963	146	-	41	105	-	\$21,469.00
Carlton Independent School District #93	8	18%	\$176,658.00	\$401,495.94	466	92	-	43	49	-	\$7,910.00
Cass Lake Indp. School District #115	8	94%	\$4,758,991.00	\$4,832,700.09	1,216	882	-	267	576	39	\$115,255.00
Cedar Mountain School District	7	11%	\$71,709.00	\$237,620.05	414	29	-	-	29	-	\$10,170.00
Clearbrook-Gonvick ISD #2311	7	20%	\$212,711.00	\$483,433.88	503	59	-	-	59	-	\$11,299.00
Cloquet Independent School District #94	8	15%	\$286,771.00	\$1,510,607.98	1,979	202	21	-	181	-	\$71,187.00
Cook Co. School District #166	8	28%	\$324,474.00	\$737,441.52	542	98	-	8	90	-	\$44,068.00
Deer River Indp. School District	7	54%	\$1,068,887.00	\$1,846,225.81	963	401	-	183	218	-	\$71,187.00
East Central Indp. School District #2580	8	22%	\$174,639.00	\$396,907.41	751	133	-	96	37	-	\$9,040.00
Hinckley-Finlayson Public Schools	8	31%	\$358,485.00	\$1,022,913.32	1,035	232	-	114	118	-	\$24,859.00
Isle Indp. School Dist. #473	8	19%	\$33,421.00	\$145,521.79	367	60	-	44	16	-	\$11,299.00
Kelliher School Dist. #036	7	63%	\$714,047.00	\$1,073,387.10	307	131	-	-	131	-	\$30,509.00
Mahnomen Indp. School Dist.	7	93%	\$2,369,795.00	\$2,433,557.01	693	465	-	175	290	-	\$71,187.00
McGregor Indp. School Dist. #4	8	7%	\$77,531.00	\$126,512.19	592	78	-	46	14	18	\$4,520.00
Naytahwaush Community Charter School	5	100%	\$1,122,550.00	\$1,122,549.87	144	137	-	-	137	-	\$30,509.00
Nett Lake Indp. School Dist. #707	8	100%	\$721,054.00	\$721,053.93	91	90	-	2	88	-	\$39,548.00
Northland ISD #118	8	34%	\$247,406.00	\$655,503.57	347	80	-	-	80	-	\$22,599.00
Onamia Indp. School Dist. #480	8	72%	\$1,387,597.00	\$1,826,888.46	580	318	-	99	219	-	\$118,644.00
Oshki Ogimaag Charter School	8	100%	\$262,201.00	\$262,201.43	32	32	-	-	32	-	\$14,689.00
Pine Point School Dist. #25	7	100%	\$712,860.00	\$712,860.14	89	87	-	-	87	-	\$24,859.00
Red Lake Indp. School Dist. #38	7	100%	\$12,847,870.00	\$12,847,870.02	1,568	1,568	-	-	1,568	-	\$384,182.00
Redwood Area School District #2897	7	16%	\$182,687.00	\$910,822.21	1,197	153	1	41	111	-	\$29,379.00
South Koochiching-Rainy River School District #363	8	11%	\$25,450.00	\$172,069.69	274	21	-	-	21	-	\$2,260.00
St. Louis County Schools ISD	8	13%	\$222,239.00	\$1,327,066.98	2,091	173	-	-	161	12	\$53,108.00
Walker Indp. School District #113	8	29%	\$519,159.00	\$1,179,906.43	827	144	-	-	144	-	\$59,887.00
Waubun Indp. School Dist. #435	7	87%	\$1,810,545.00	\$1,994,369.62	747	493	-	260	233	-	\$40,678.00
Yellow Medicine East ISD #2190	7	7%	\$104,553.00	\$237,620.05	699	88	-	59	29	-	\$7,910.00
TOTAL			\$31,172,843.00	\$40,079,454.93						\$	1,332,211.00

Mississippi

Impact Aid Fiscal Year 2023 Section 7003 – Basic Support Final Payments

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Biloxi Public School District	4	23%	\$1,036,169.00	\$3,851,748.79	6,154	1,282	698	309	-	275	\$69,475.00
Corinth Municipal Sep. School District	1	9%	\$20,634.00	\$154,121.54	2,659	234	9	4	-	221	\$0.00
Long Beach School District	4	20%	\$381,892.00	\$1,578,617.29	3,035	428	428	-	-	-	\$39,462.00
Louisville Municipal School District	1	13%	\$57,352.00	\$384,981.42	2,731	343	-	45	26	272	\$4,002.00
McComb School District	3	4%	\$9,186.00	\$53,523.38	2,242	83	-	-	-	83	\$0.00
Meridian Public School District	3	10%	\$42,701.00	\$314,691.68	5,116	472	29	13	-	430	\$0.00
Neshoba County School District	2	24%	\$789,927.00	\$2,869,627.01	3,251	356	-	-	356	-	\$40,018.00
Ocean Springs School District	3	7%	\$62,689.00	\$585,532.88	6,039	611	333	278	-	-	\$21,120.00
TOTAL			\$2,400,550.00	\$9,792,843.99		-					\$174,077.00

Missouri

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Charleston R-I School District	8	24%	\$53,493.00	\$121,574.30	805	181	-	-	-	181	\$0.00
Crocker R-II School District	4	23%	\$33,692.00	\$76,571.66	550	117	37	80	-	-	\$1,143.00
Dixon R-I School District 085-048	4	23%	\$52,606.00	\$119,559.26	852	182	58	124	-	-	\$571.00
Iron County C-4 School Dist. 047- 065	1	26%	\$13,152.00	\$29,889.81	353	89	-	89	-	-	\$0.00
Kennett 39 School Dist. 035-102	5	8%	\$10,374.00	\$87,990.24	1,808	131	-	-	-	131	\$0.00
Knob Noster R-VIII School Dist.	4	81%	\$7,028,758.00	\$7,028,757.96	1,900	1,162	995	167	-	-	\$100,542.00
Laquey R-V School	4	22%	\$35,169.00	\$79,930.07	635	130	36	94	-	-	\$4,570.00
Osceola School District	4	8%	\$10,809.00	\$24,180.52	486	39	2	5	-	32	\$571.00
Plato R-V School District 107-156	6	46%	\$78,290.00	\$157,173.41	548	231	79	152	-	-	\$3,999.00
Pulaski County R-IV School District	4	6%	\$13,299.00	\$30,225.66	510	61	18	34	-	9	\$1,143.00
Warrensburg R-VI School District	4	12%	\$82,134.00	\$501,074.20	3,437	373	373	-	-	-	\$31,419.00
Waynesville R-VI School District	4	85%	\$21,735,115.00	\$21,735,114.80	6,276	3,978	3,312	666	-	-	\$430,731.00
TOTAL			\$29,146,891.00	\$29,992,041.89							\$574,689.00

Montana

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Anaconda Elementary School District #10	AL	6%	\$12,403.00	\$28,189.64	754	43	-	-	-	43	\$0.00
Arlee Joint High School District #8	AL	87%	\$737,764.00	\$809,002.85	141	67	-	-	67	-	\$23,731.00
Arlee Jt. Elementary School District #8	AL	83%	\$1,182,690.00	\$1,352,119.41	307	165	-	-	165	-	\$44,073.00
Ashland Elementary School District #32-J	AL	100%	\$446,033.00	\$446,032.65	67	50	-	-	50	-	\$11,301.00
Birney Elementary	AL	23%	\$5,573.00	\$12,665.61	8	1	-	-	1	-	\$0.00
Box Elder Elementary School District #13	AL	100%	\$1,999,498.00	\$1,999,497.79	298	244	-	-	244	-	\$47,463.00
Box Elder High School District #G	AL	100%	\$1,195,392.00	\$1,195,392.28	113	99	-	-	99	-	\$12,431.00
Brockton Elementary School District #55	AL	100%	\$909,907.00	\$909,906.61	115	102	-	-	102	-	\$16,951.00
Brockton High School District #55F	AL	100%	\$946,063.00	\$946,063.39	43	40	-	-	40	-	\$9,041.00
Browning Elem. School Dist. #9	AL	100%	\$10,399,027.00	\$10,399,027.47	1,332	1,269	-	-	1,269	-	\$195,502.00
Browning Public School District #9 Browning High S	AL	100%	\$5,040,486.00	\$5,040,486.26	613	571	-	-	571	-	\$56,503.00
Charlo Elementary School District #7	AL	33%	\$40,664.00	\$92,417.97	167	43	-	34	9	-	\$0.00
Charlo School District 7J	AL	27%	\$19,638.00	\$43,468.81	79	18	-	15	3	-	\$0.00
Colstrip Elementary School District #19	AL	25%	\$155,635.00	\$532,653.10	393	65	-	-	65	-	\$14,691.00
Colstrip High School District #19	AL	38%	\$196,880.00	\$470,912.11	146	39	-	-	39	-	\$3,390.00
Culbertson High School District #17	AL	40%	\$126,522.00	\$285,622.61	79	18	-	-	18	-	\$1,130.00
Cut Bank Elementary School #15	AL	15%	\$169,466.00	\$385,149.17	553	47	-	-	47	-	\$11,301.00
Cut Bank School District 15	AL	18%	\$51,970.00	\$241,493.39	210	20	-	-	20	-	\$5,650.00
Dixon Elementary School District #9	AL	68%	\$191,597.00	\$267,619.59	68	30	_	-	30	-	\$10,171.00
Dodson School District	AL	100%	\$911,634.00	\$911,634.08	88	70	-	22	48	-	\$11,301.00

Montana (Continued)

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Maximum Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
East Glacier School District #50	AL	70%	\$230,632.00	\$182,694.97	63	32	-	12	20	-	\$3,390.00
Frazer Elementary School District #2	AL	100%	\$669,049.00	\$669,048.98	75	75	-	-	75	-	\$6,780.00
Frazer High School District #2B	AL	100%	\$756,851.00	\$756,850.71	32	32	-	-	32	-	\$3,390.00
Froid High School District #65	AL	16%	\$14,322.00	\$70,954.75	35	3	-	-	3	-	\$0.00
Froid Public School	AL	23%	\$5,973.00	\$21,766.39	61	13	-	11	2	-	\$0.00
Frontier School	AL	79%	\$438,936.00	\$526,318.53	120	59	-	-	59	-	\$9,041.00
Gardiner Elementary School District #7	AL	100%	\$251,206.00	\$251,205.59	62	55	1	54	-	-	\$0.00
Gardiner High School District #4	AL	90%	\$200,358.00	\$212,864.26	48	35	-	35	-	-	\$0.00
Great Falls Elementary School District #1	AL	21%	\$916,822.00	\$3,688,909.54	6,997	1,241	836	170	-	235	\$42,378.00
Great Falls High School District #1A	AL	10%	\$105,298.00	\$745,386.56	3,122	342	201	102	-	39	\$10,736.00
Hardin Elementary School District	AL	70%	\$3,411,208.00	\$4,613,595.32	1,334	678	-	115	563	-	\$67,804.00
Hardin High School District	AL	90%	\$1,864,559.00	\$1,980,178.42	511	280	-	58	222	-	\$21,471.00
Harlem Elem. School Dist. #12	AL	100%	\$2,655,071.00	\$2,655,070.84	468	396	-	75	321	-	\$46,333.00
Harlem High School District #12	AL	100%	\$1,639,257.00	\$1,639,257.13	178	154	-	19	135	-	\$35,032.00
Hays-Lodge Pole District #50	AL	100%	\$2,831,715.00	\$2,831,714.63	295	250	-	-	250	-	\$49,723.00
Heart Butte School District #1	AL	100%	\$2,322,006.00	\$2,322,006.00	225	205	-	-	205	-	\$10,171.00
Hot Springs School Dist. #14-J	AL	11%	\$131,574.00	\$135,922.30	200	25	-	13	12	-	\$0.00
Lame Deer High School District #6	AL	100%	\$1,702,528.00	\$1,702,528.39	141	141	-	-	141	-	\$19,211.00
Lame Deer School District #6	AL	100%	\$3,384,396.00	\$3,384,395.86	413	413	-	-	413	-	\$36,162.00
Lodge Grass Elem. School Dist. #27	AL	100%	\$1,942,135.00	\$1,942,135.15	241	237	-	-	237	-	\$28,252.00
Lodge Grass High School Dist. #2	AL	100%	\$2,137,216.00	\$2,137,216.49	179	177	-	-	177	-	\$25,992.00
Medicine Lake School	AL	20%	\$44,356.00	\$186,504.52	85	10	-	-	10	-	\$1,130.00
Morin Elementary School #17	AL	100%	\$312,057.00	\$312,056.55	50	36	-	-	36	-	\$6,780.00

Montana (Continued)

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Maximum Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Nashua School District #13	AL	26%	\$73,074.00	\$242,455.87	110	18	-	5	13	-	\$4,520.00
Plenty Coups High School District #3	AL	100%	\$1,253,534.00	\$1,253,533.99	57	53	-	-	53	-	\$2,260.00
Polson Elementary School District #23	AL	28%	\$490,713.00	\$1,540,596.66	1,190	291	-	103	188	-	\$39,552.00
Polson High School District #23	AL	34%	\$246,717.00	\$560,720.99	512	124	-	63	61	-	\$9,041.00
Poplar Elementary School District #9	AL	100%	\$4,737,763.00	\$4,737,763.25	649	567	-	-	567	-	\$144,649.00
Poplar High School District #9B	AL	100%	\$1,862,596.00	\$1,862,596.50	252	211	-	-	211	-	\$51,983.00
Pryor Elementary School District #2	AL	100%	\$686,890.00	\$686,890.28	79	77	-	-	77	-	\$5,650.00
Rocky Boy Elementary School District #87-J	AL	100%	\$3,318,839.00	\$3,318,838.55	445	405	-	-	405	-	\$53,113.00
Rocky Boy High School District #87-L	AL	100%	\$1,787,051.00	\$1,787,051.08	150	150	-	2	148	-	\$29,382.00
Ronan Elem. School District No. 30	AL	60%	\$1,895,418.00	\$2,941,884.05	1,087	359	-	-	359	-	\$59,894.00
Ronan High School District No. 30	AL	59%	\$575,153.00	\$914,172.95	371	141	-	39	102	-	\$12,431.00
Spring Creek Elementary	AL	75%	\$29,923.00	\$37,996.82	8	3	-	-	3	-	\$0.00
St. Ignatius School District #28	AL	78%	\$1,496,897.00	\$1,835,604.53	474	257	-	33	224	-	\$55,373.00
Upper West Shore School District #33	AL	46%	\$29,395.00	\$59,233.14	62	22	-	16	6	-	\$0.00
Valier Elementary School District #18	AL	30%	\$74,577.00	\$169,492.41	110	19	-	-	19	-	\$3,390.00
Valier High School District #18	AL	71%	\$265,145.00	\$354,773.77	42	15	-	-	15	-	\$2,260.00
West Glacier Elementary	AL	32%	\$15,857.00	\$36,039.44	60	16	3	13	-	-	\$0.00
Wisdom Elementary School District #16	AL	46%	\$10,592.00	\$21,278.22	12	4	-	4	-	-	\$0.00
Wolf Point Elem School Dist #45	AL	100%	\$2,687,849.00	\$2,687,849.49	571	328	-	-	328	-	\$64,414.00
Wolf Point High School Dist #45A	AL	90%	\$1,066,397.00	\$1,129,916.36	233	128	-	-	128	-	\$21,471.00
Wyola Elementary School District #29	AL	100%	\$785,017.00	\$785,017.47	88	88	-	_	88	-	\$11,301.00
TOTAL			\$76,095,764.00	\$86,301,642.49						\$	1,469,090.00

Nebraska

Impact Aid Fiscal Year 2023 Section 7003 – Basic Support Final Payments

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Bancroft-Rosalie Community School	1	16%	\$121,679.00	\$349,314.50	295	44	-	24	20	-	\$5,616.00
Bellevue Public Schools	1	34%	\$2,547,261.00	\$6,755,400.40	8,933	2,452	1,397	1,055	-	-	\$218,449.00
Niobrara School District #1-R	3	100%	\$2,515,542.00	\$2,515,542.35	220	152	-	36	116	-	\$30,325.00
Papillion School District #27	2	7%	\$118,541.00	\$1,120,333.28	12,008	1,218	680	538	-	-	\$33,694.00
Santee School District	3	100%	\$5,633,410.00	\$5,633,409.71	263	263	-	-	263	-	\$58,403.00
Umo Ho Nation District #16	1	100%	\$8,959,917.00	\$8,959,917.04	624	574	-	61	513	-	\$144,884.00
Walthill School District #13	1	79%	\$1,766,062.00	\$2,128,722.59	335	167	-	47	120	-	\$37,063.00
Winnebago School District #87-00017	1	100%	\$6,365,091.00	\$6,365,091.02	658	516	-	39	477	-	\$116,806.00
TOTAL			\$28,027,503.00	\$33,827,730.89							\$645,240.00

Nevada

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Churchill County School District	2	28%	\$684,416.00	\$2,152,186.55	3,266	714	202	373	139	-	\$48,030.00
Clark County School District	1	1%	\$128,705.00	\$2,808,411.28	319,542	1,564	389	-	73	1,102	\$12,146.00
Coral Academy of Science Las Vegas	3	88%	\$2,922,380.00	\$3,189,847.92	860	646	646	-	-	-	\$55,759.00
Elko County School District	2	46%	\$2,530,469.00	\$5,025,611.80	9,990	4,198	25	3,755	418	-	\$94,956.00
Humboldt County School District	2	47%	\$618,692.00	\$1,201,637.49	3,262	1,458	-	1,402	56	-	\$9,937.00
Lander County School District	2	34%	\$80,655.00	\$210,094.40	976	320	-	306	14	-	\$0.00
Mineral County School District	4	61%	\$609,283.00	\$941,581.61	606	301	-	195	106	-	\$9,937.00
Pershing County School District	2	23%	\$86,518.00	\$162,695.05	674	148	-	133	15	-	\$2,208.00
TOTAL			\$7,661,118.00	\$15,692,066.10	0						\$232,973.00

New Jersey

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Atlantic City Board of Education	2	8%	\$69,347.00	\$596,513.07	6,899	498	-	-	-	498	\$0.00
Beverly City Board of Education	3	18%	\$41,155.00	\$104,254.56	335	56	-	-	-	56	\$0.00
Cape May City Board of Education	1	100%	\$1,735,089.00	\$1,735,089.25	165	125	102	-	-	23	\$10,685.00
Colts Neck Twp. Board of Education	3,4	11%	\$179,812.00	\$1,169,754.08	988	72	69	3	-	-	\$16,871.00
Eastampton Twp Board of Education	3	5%	\$35,805.00	\$81,374.20	533	24	24	-	-	-	\$3,937.00
Hoboken Public Schools	8	18%	\$177,058.00	\$798,990.33	3,020	521	-	-	-	521	\$0.00
Lakehurst Borough Board of Education	4	36%	\$638,931.00	\$1,452,117.04	518	85	61	24	-	-	\$4,499.00
Long Branch Board of Education	6	5%	\$26,080.00	\$325,806.34	5,888	272	-	-	-	272	\$0.00
New Hanover Twp. Board of Education	3	7%	\$4,452.00	\$40,957.15	182	17	11	6	-	-	\$2,249.00
North Hanover Township Board of Education	3	100%	\$13,436,765.00	\$13,436,765.48	1,314	964	927	37	-	-	\$151,841.00
Northern Burlington County Regional School Dist.	3	38%	\$2,738,641.00	\$6,502,199.99	2,189	548	442	106	-	-	\$73,109.00
Pemberton Township School District	3	26%	\$2,241,792.00	\$7,495,941.40	4,674	1,110	896	214	-	-	\$54,550.00
Phillipsburg Public Schools	3	11%	\$59,268.00	\$383,301.57	2,897	318	2	-	316	-	\$0.00
TOTAL			\$21,384,195.00	\$34,123,064.46							\$317,741.00

New Mexico

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Alamogordo Municipal School District No 1	2	20%	\$777,931.00	\$3,218,915.70	5,903	1,268	787	403	-	78	\$96,467.00
Albuquerque School District #12	1	5%	\$349,952.00	\$3,815,115.41	82,331	3,919	492	2,743	146	538	\$91,616.00
Bernalillo Municipal School District	1	56%	\$4,815,278.00	\$7,964,440.31	2,865	1,031	-	12	1,019	-	\$151,975.00
Bloomfield School District	3	25%	\$941,522.00	\$3,196,718.44	2,776	409	-	-	409	-	\$105,628.00
Central Consolidated School District	3	100%	\$29,677,115.00	\$29,677,114.69	5,463	3,797	-	-	3,797	-	\$593,890.00
Clovis Schools	3	16%	\$670,602.00	\$3,302,077.28	8,148	1,037	820	64	-	153	\$72,215.00
Cuba Independent Schools	3	94%	\$3,122,579.00	\$3,192,341.51	667	430	-	5	407	18	\$57,126.00
Dulce Independent School District #21	3	100%	\$4,173,711.00	\$4,173,710.63	542	542	-	8	534	-	\$93,772.00
Dzil Ditl'ooi School of Empowerment, Action and Perseverance (DEAP)	3	100%	\$370,739.00	\$370,739.44	45	43	-	-	43	-	\$3,567.00
Espanola Public Schools	3	6%	\$81,662.00	\$906,648.75	3,072	305	-	189	116	-	\$30,072.00
Farmington Municipal School District #5	3	7%	\$387,273.00	\$3,439,012.50	11,177	440	-	-	440	-	\$93,772.00
Gallup-McKinley County Public Schools	3	88%	\$41,687,677.00	\$45,257,091.86	10,671	6,013	-	-	5,771	242	\$1,073,529.00
Grants-Cibola County Schools	2	43%	\$3,356,280.00	\$7,096,871.25	3,425	908	-	-	908	-	\$143,353.00
Hozho Academy	3	25%	\$171,951.00	\$390,796.88	409	50	-	-	50	-	\$7,545.00
Jemez Mountain Public Schools	3	64%	\$369,776.00	\$546,177.71	181	91	-	22	69	-	\$4,311.00
Jemez Valley Public Schools	3	98%	\$1,868,009.00	\$1,868,009.06	348	243	-	4	239	-	\$39,880.00
Los Alamos Independent School District	2	75%	\$1,143,153.00	\$1,452,513.83	3,715	2,648	10	2,556	82	-	\$15,090.00
Los Lunas Schools	2	9%	\$393,995.00	\$3,110,743.13	8,304	398	-	-	398	-	\$67,904.00
Magdalena Municipal School District	2	62%	\$684,670.00	\$786,595.95	282	140	-	41	99	-	\$29,102.00
Maxwell Municipal School District #11	3	6%	\$440.00	\$4,376.93	119	7	-	-	-	7	\$0.00
Middle College High School	3	67%	\$294,065.00	\$414,244.69	140	53	-	-	53	-	\$1,078.00

New Mexico (Continued)

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Maximum Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Penasco Independent School District #4	3	16%	\$55,876.00	\$262,302.86	349	49	2	11	33	3	\$4,311.00
Pojoaque Valley Schools	3	53%	\$1,641,983.00	\$2,873,451.26	1,753	671	-	316	355	-	\$40,958.00
Raton Public School District #11	3	12%	\$25,036.00	\$56,900.03	812	91	-	-	-	91	\$0.00
Ruidoso Municipal School District #3	2	19%	\$384,287.00	\$1,696,058.44	2,052	301	-	84	217	-	\$35,569.00
Six Directions Indigenous School	3	82%	\$242,825.00	\$283,874.85	76	40	-	-	36	4	\$3,234.00
Taos Municipal School District #1	3	8%	\$95,910.00	\$784,720.13	2,677	151	-	-	96	55	\$18,323.00
Tularosa Municipal Schools	2	34%	\$590,272.00	\$1,341,527.51	818	216	4	41	171	-	\$41,497.00
Walatowa High Charter School	3	100%	\$304,822.00	\$304,821.56	41	39	-	-	39	-	\$2,156.00
Zuni Public School District	3	100%	\$9,644,867.00	\$9,644,866.88	1,234	1,234	-	-	1,234	-	\$140,119.00
TOTAL		\$	108,324,258.00	\$141,432,779.4	7	-	-	-	-	\$	3,058,059.00

New York

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Akron Central School District	27	23%	\$781,951.00	\$2,899,312.85	1,319	156	-	-	156	-	\$43,539.00
Alexandria C. School District	21	5%	\$28,581.00	\$64,956.91	499	42	22	20	-	-	\$0.00
Carthage Central School	21	64%	\$9,633,915.00	\$14,086,199.95	3,073	1,451	1,210	241	-	-	\$112,754.00
Copenhagen Central School	21	27%	\$72,808.00	\$165,473.09	488	123	36	87	-	-	\$1,675.00
General Brown Central School	27	7%	\$23,802.00	\$225,997.72	1,377	175	76	99	-	-	\$19,537.00
Glen Cove Public Schools	21	4%	\$14,842.00	\$182,879.73	3,157	123	-	-	-	123	\$0.00
Gowanda Central School District	3	40%	\$1,965,413.00	\$4,494,994.10	1,056	251	-	-	251	-	\$60,284.00
Indian River Central School District	23,27	87%	\$23,634,252.00	\$25,888,633.47	3,816	2,054	2,054	-	-	-	\$250,627.00
LaFargeville Central School	21	5%	\$29,880.00	\$67,909.50	496	42	23	19	-	-	\$1,675.00
Lyme Central School District	21	6%	\$23,384.00	\$53,146.56	329	50	18	32	-	-	\$2,791.00
New York City School District	5,16	6%	\$8,467,315.00	\$82,557,561.55	933,180	55,526	-	-	-	55,526	\$0.00
Niagara Wheatfield Central School District	27	13%	\$681,571.00	\$4,070,189.19	3,305	219	-	-	219	-	\$51,353.00
Rochester City School District	25	3%	\$77,986.00	\$1,103,225.71	25,611	742	-	-	-	742	\$0.00
Sackets Harbor Central School District	21	12%	\$53,446.00	\$121,469.03	392	77	41	36	-	-	\$1,680.00
Salamanca City Central SD	23	100%	\$20,021,528.00	\$20,021,527.50	1,503	1,118	-	-	1,118	-	\$177,504.00
Schenectady City School District	20	4%	\$45,105.00	\$559,046.99	9,925	377	2	3	-	372	\$558.00
Silver Creek Central School District	23	21%	\$626,887.00	\$2,131,092.82	1,076	119	-	-	119	-	\$35,724.00
Syracuse City School Dist.	24	6%	\$196,790.00	\$1,975,993.22	23,772	1,302	-	3	-	1,299	\$0.00
Thousand Islands Central School	21	4%	\$32,958.00	\$91,530.19	874	31	31	-	-	-	\$2,791.00
Utica City School District	22	4%	\$41,592.00	\$570,941.61	10,258	383	1	-	-	382	\$0.00
Watertown City School District	21	19%	\$385,315.00	\$1,700,930.20	4,268	891	409	204	-	278	\$29,026.00
Yonkers City School District	16	2%	\$43,747.00	\$716,650.66	24,356	482	-	-	-	482	\$0.00
TOTAL			\$66,883,068.00	\$163,749,66 2	2.55						\$791,518.00

North Carolina

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Alpha Academy	8	10%	\$341,103.00	\$100,511.46	907	138	78	60	-	-	\$3,332.00
Anderson Creek Academy Charter School	2,8	89%	\$256,328.00	\$276,728.65	293	214	183	31	-	-	\$4,443.00
Ascend Leadership Academy	9	26%	\$64,070.00	\$145,612.75	399	111	81	30	-	-	\$7,774.00
Asheville City Schools	10	15%	\$66,986.00	\$346,635.66	3,475	512	26	-	-	486	\$4,443.00
Camden County Board of Education	3	13%	\$46,769.00	\$275,762.20	1,859	262	214	48	-	-	\$11,662.00
Carteret County Schools	3	19%	\$240,497.00	\$1,033,141.79	8,056	1,457	551	809	-	97	\$23,879.00
Craven County Board of Education	3	26%	\$1,361,989.00	\$4,587,445.92	13,736	3,020	1,345	1,503	-	172	\$86,075.00
Cumberland County Board of Education	2	29%	\$4,746,943.00	\$14,356,708.39	50,973	13,269	8,839	3,824	-	606	\$512,561.00
Currituck County Board of Education	3	9%	\$56,247.00	\$443,281.29	4,507	354	344	10	-	-	\$14,438.00
Elizabeth City-Pasquotank Schools	1	6%	\$20,465.00	\$209,398.87	4,357	269	90	34	-	145	\$3,887.00
Graham County Schools	11	35%	\$569,469.00	\$1,448,395.85	1,163	296	-	121	175	-	\$33,319.00
Harnett County Board of Education	4	16%	\$940,266.00	\$4,655,097.86	20,417	2,764	2,709	-	-	55	\$103,290.00
Hoke County Board of Education	5	19%	\$447,633.00	\$1,941,288.56	9,040	1,511	1,502	-	-	9	\$56,643.00
Jackson County Schools	7	9%	\$181,232.00	\$1,421,335.07	3,529	179	3	-	176	-	\$32,209.00
Lee County Schools	11	5%	\$49,992.00	\$542,504.14	9,883	786	385	329	-	72	\$24,434.00
Moore County Schools	2	18%	\$552,403.00	\$2,559,820.60	12,992	2,008	1,965	-	-	43	\$66,639.00
Mountain Discovery Charter School	2	35%	\$54,431.00	\$123,706.41	174	48	-	34	14	-	\$1,111.00
Nash County Public Schools	11	5%	\$36,268.00	\$416,864.82	14,704	647	-	-	-	647	\$0.00
Onslow County Board of Education	13	38%	\$3,743,311.00	\$8,861,115.70	26,969	9,335	5,943	3,366	-	26	\$350,963.00
Pender County Schools	7	6%	\$67,390.00	\$672,653.59	9,887	522	522	-	-	-	\$14,438.00
Sandhills Theatre Arts Renaissance School	3	32%	\$114,532.00	\$260,298.90	752	238	202	36	-	-	\$0.00
Scotland County Schools	3	10%	\$70,230.00	\$509,000.32	5,759	519	271	-	-	248	\$20,547.00

North Carolina (Continued)

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Maximum Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Swain County Board of Education	8	55%	\$2,053,894.00	\$3,471,188.89	2,066	818	7	397	414	-	\$62,196.00
The Academy of Moore County	11	44%	\$105,577.00	\$221,640.65	472	186	172	14	-	-	\$3,332.00
Washington County Board of Education	2	17%	\$27,753.00	\$135,303.88	1,340	210	-	-	-	210	\$0.00
Wayne Co Public Schools	1	12%	\$541,236.00	\$3,354,247.68	17,700	1,791	919	-	-	872	\$59,419.00
Wayne Preparatory Academy Charter School	1	15%	\$109,202.00	\$275,762.20	876	101	93	6	-	2	\$4,998.00
Weldon City Schools	1	10%	\$6,947.00	\$48,322.82	754	75	-	-	-	75	\$0.00
TOTAL			\$16,873,163.00	\$52,693,774.92						\$:	1,506,032.00

North Dakota

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Belcourt County Public School Board #7	AL	17%	\$310,171.00	\$1,483,191.20	1,627	179	-	-	179	-	\$37,310.00
Bottineau Public School District #1	AL	11%	\$10,500.00	\$23,863.64	678	72	-	72	-	-	\$0.00
Devils Lake School District #1	AL	14%	\$197,955.00	\$1,103,693.12	1,674	281	-	134	132	15	\$23,743.00
Dunseith School District #1	AL	100%	\$3,484,422.00	\$3,484,422.15	582	481	-	63	418	-	\$72,360.00
Emerado Elementary School	AL	10%	\$10,615.00	\$19,886.36	125	11	11	-	-	-	\$2,261.00
Fort Totten School District #30	AL	100%	\$1,673,769.00	\$1,673,768.85	223	202	-	-	202	-	\$40,702.00
Fort Yates School District #4	AL	100%	\$1,209,754.00	\$1,209,753.72	160	146	-	-	146	-	\$28,265.00
Glenburn School District #26	AL	33%	\$122,447.00	\$335,416.65	270	65	39	26	-	-	\$2,827.00
Grand Forks AFB School District #140	AL	100%	\$3,990,010.00	\$3,990,009.50	537	501	501	-	-	-	\$33,353.00
Larimore School District #44	AL	14%	\$11,958.00	\$27,178.03	371	49	11	38	-	-	\$0.00
Minnewaukan Public School District	AL	100%	\$1,665,483.00	\$1,665,482.86	281	201	-	-	201	-	\$47,486.00
Minot AFB School District #160	AL	100%	\$7,922,724.00	\$7,922,723.57	747	747	727	20	-	-	\$96,103.00
Mt. Pleasant School District #4	AL	35%	\$92,535.00	\$239,299.23	260	74	-	47	27	-	\$5,653.00
New Town School District #1	AL	94%	\$3,827,681.00	\$3,887,783.87	984	690	-	230	460	-	\$81,405.00
Oberon School District #16	AL	100%	\$1,076,748.00	\$649,573.01	53	50	-	-	50	-	\$5,653.00
Parshall School District	AL	73%	\$916,600.00	\$1,184,895.77	278	161	-	18	143	-	\$50,878.00
Selfridge School District #8	AL	100%	\$936,316.00	\$936,316.24	117	113	-	-	113	-	\$19,221.00
Solen School District #3	AL	100%	\$1,657,197.00	\$1,657,196.88	211	200	-	-	200	-	\$45,225.00
St. John School District #3	AL	100%	\$2,634,943.00	\$2,634,943.03	445	359	-	41	318	-	\$72,360.00
Warwick School District #29	AL	100%	\$1,731,771.00	\$1,731,770.74	233	209	-	-	209	-	\$49,747.00
TOTAL			\$33,483,599.00	\$35,861,168.42							\$714,552.00

Ohio

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Akron City School District	11	6%	\$93,764.00	\$947,312.34	21,844	1,230	-	7	-	1,223	\$0.00
Barberton City Schools	13	7%	\$18,659.00	\$175,055.26	3,586	226	-	-	-	226	\$0.00
Beavercreek City School District	10	36%	\$835,046.00	\$2,075,876.59	7,965	2,708	884	1,824	-	-	\$61,968.00
Bellbrook-Sugarcreek Schools	10	22%	\$110,679.00	\$419,822.80	2,847	595	163	432	-	-	\$8,299.00
Canton City School District	7	6%	\$36,483.00	\$366,376.73	8,361	473	-	-	-	473	\$0.00
Cincinnati City School District	1	5%	\$137,043.00	\$1,443,818.64	35,797	1,864	-	-	-	1,864	\$0.00
Cleveland City School District	8,15	6%	\$160,709.00	\$1,635,914.69	37,942	2,112	-	-	-	2,112	\$0.00
Fairborn City School District	10	9%	\$139,050.00	\$1,092,933.53	4,404	657	190	412	-	55	\$30,431.00
Mad River Local School District	10	17%	\$585,487.00	\$2,724,975.31	3,582	629	402	227	-	-	\$39,283.00
Portsmouth City School District	2	16%	\$38,901.00	\$191,627.21	1,644	254	-	-	-	254	\$0.00
Steubenville City Schools	6	12%	\$25,751.00	\$163,436.55	1,904	211	-	-	-	211	\$0.00
Toledo City School District	9	4%	\$48,014.00	\$625,861.30	23,229	808	-	-	-	808	\$0.00
TOTAL			\$2,229,586.00	\$11,863,010.95							\$139,981.00

Oklahoma

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Ada School District 62-I019-000	4	30%	\$284,162.00	\$840,095.09	2,496	656	-	572	60	24	\$11,279.00
Allen School District 62-I001-000	4	33%	\$122,739.00	\$278,952.51	506	138	-	115	23	-	\$12,407.00
Altus 33-I018-000	3	37%	\$1,063,115.00	\$2,572,593.06	3,464	978	478	500	-	-	\$32,145.00
Anadarko Public Schools 08- 1020-000	3	71%	\$3,068,862.00	\$4,098,956.08	1,610	698	-	255	398	45	\$49,628.00
Antlers High School	2	8%	\$119,525.00	\$271,647.74	951	47	3	-	25	19	\$9,121.00
Ardmore 10-I019-000	4	9%	\$164,095.00	\$1,248,254.49	2,833	126	-	-	126	-	\$16,919.00
Atoka 03-I015-000	2	11%	\$111,355.00	\$253,078.66	935	80	3	-	20	57	\$3,384.00
Battiest 48-I071-000	2	15%	\$81,689.00	\$185,657.61	245	22	-	-	14	8	\$2,256.00
Bearden School	2	28%	\$33,293.00	\$75,665.30	141	31	1	24	6	-	\$0.00
Belfonte School District 68-C050- 000	2	71%	\$527,413.00	\$707,745.73	171	66	-	-	64	2	\$11,279.00
Bennington 07-I040-000	2	28%	\$78,559.00	\$178,543.37	312	72	2	59	11	-	\$4,643.00
Binger-Oney School District 08- I168-000	3	16%	\$68,856.00	\$105,510.33	304	40	-	33	7	-	\$3,384.00
Bishop School District 16-C049- 000	4	34%	\$105,017.00	\$238,674.39	490	136	71	58	7	-	\$3,384.00
Bokoshe 40-1026-000	2	13%	\$25,919.00	\$152,178.37	168	12	-	-	12	-	\$3,384.00
Boone-Apache 08-I056-000	3	34%	\$380,847.00	\$865,561.35	518	93	-	-	85	8	\$13,535.00
Boswell School District 12-I001- 000	2	6%	\$30,131.00	\$68,480.26	272	10	-	-	5	5	\$1,128.00
Bowlegs Public Schools 67-I003- 000	5	8%	\$44,639.00	\$101,452.24	216	22	-	14	8	-	\$1,128.00
Briggs 11-C044-000	2	40%	\$240,900.00	\$518,147.81	477	127	-	74	53	-	\$6,767.00
Bristow 19-I002-000	3	6%	\$32,420.00	\$309,361.93	1,767	77	-	-	29	48	\$4,512.00
Broken Bow 48-1074-000	2	10%	\$81,624.00	\$425,622.54	1,536	108	1	-	37	70	\$6,767.00
Brushy School District 68-C036- 000	2	11%	\$80,641.00	\$183,274.61	395	21	2	-	19	-	\$10,151.00
Butner School District 67-I015- 000	5	18%	\$106,018.00	\$240,949.08	241	22	-	3	19	-	\$6,767.00
Byng Public School	4	42%	\$605,268.00	\$1,305,317.55	1,786	606	-	494	112	-	\$33,837.00
Cache School District 16-I001- 000	4	14%	\$291,182.00	\$774,723.66	2,033	399	139	195	54	11	\$28,762.00
Caddo 07-I005-000	2	18%	\$38,231.00	\$35,589.67	493	85	-	85	-	-	\$0.00
Calera 07-I048-000	2	33%	\$182,639.00	\$415,088.81	852	236	-	204	32	-	\$9,228.00
Cameron Public School	3	10%	\$61,379.00	\$139,496.84	249	11	-	-	11	-	\$0.00

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Caney School District 03-I026- 000	2	33%	\$90,171.00	\$204,933.53	257	68	-	54	14	-	\$7,895.00
Canton Public Schools 06-I105- 000	3	25%	\$173,233.00	\$596,031.93	347	47	-	-	47	-	\$16,919.00
Cave Springs School District 01- I030-000	2	54%	\$647,342.00	\$596,031.93	162	47	-	-	47	-	\$0.00
Central Public Schools	2	6%	\$59,568.00	\$135,382.69	518	16	3	-	13	-	\$3,384.00
Checotah 49-I019-000	2	10%	\$96,609.00	\$673,271.95	1,426	71	4	-	67	-	\$19,174.00
Chelsea School District 66-I003- 000	2	13%	\$212,113.00	\$482,074.87	730	48	-	-	48	-	\$11,279.00
Cherokee Immersion Charter School	2	45%	\$32,754.00	\$40,808.25	111	48	-	46	2	-	\$0.00
Choctaw School District 55- 1004-000	4	30%	\$355,047.00	\$1,029,824.78	5,734	1,608	375	1,233	-	-	\$25,378.00
Clinton 20-1099-000	3	20%	\$531,085.00	\$2,189,398.75	2,197	404	-	183	221	-	\$10,151.00
Colcord 21-I004-000	2	10%	\$151,200.00	\$343,637.16	696	34	-	-	34	-	\$7,895.00
Coyle Public School	3	15%	\$18,892.00	\$42,935.80	310	44	-	1	-	43	\$0.00
Cyril 08-1064-000	3	10%	\$63,682.00	\$144,731.88	337	18	-	-	14	4	\$0.00
Dahlonegah School District 01- C029-000	2	100%	\$1,222,122.00	\$1,222,122.09	160	115	-	-	115	-	\$64,291.00
Dale School District 63-I002- 000	5	26%	\$54,262.00	\$123,323.38	786	188	20	166	2	-	\$2,906.00
Darlington Public School	3	100%	\$1,179,429.00	\$1,179,429.13	249	153	-	48	105	-	\$14,663.00
Dewar School Dist. 56-I008-000	2	15%	\$29,342.00	\$66,687.02	458	58	3	48	4	3	\$0.00
Dickson Schools	4	7%	\$50,473.00	\$445,805.17	1,339	45	-	-	45	-	\$4,512.00
Drumright 19-I039-000	3	9%	\$13,080.00	\$29,727.95	436	37	-	-	-	37	\$0.00
Durant 07-1072-000	2	24%	\$237,391.00	\$858,723.68	3,768	781	-	726	55	-	\$8,143.00
El Reno Public Schools	3	20%	\$308,402.00	\$1,258,925.94	2,890	449	4	325	120	-	\$43,989.00
Elgin School District 16-I016- 000	4	56%	\$1,214,366.00	\$2,037,040.90	2,408	1,071	517	442	112	-	\$59,779.00
Eufaula School Dist. 49-I001- 000	2	21%	\$307,040.00	\$1,207,589.49	1,180	123	2	-	121	-	\$38,349.00
Fairland 58-1031-000	4	10%	\$129,073.00	\$293,347.92	600	62	-	31	31	-	\$7,895.00
Fletcher Public Schools	2	18%	\$52,498.00	\$119,313.53	482	69	12	49	8	-	\$2,820.00
Flower Mound 16-C048-000	2	39%	\$86,985.00	\$197,693.73	330	101	44	57	-	-	\$6,767.00
Forest Grove Public School	4	7%	\$16,728.00	\$51,160.80	121	5	1	-	4	-	\$579.00

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Fort Gibson Public Schools	2	20%	\$112,873.00	\$471,959.08	1,755	294	27	233	34	-	\$6,204.00
Frink Chambers 61-C029-000	2	25%	\$20,663.00	\$46,962.04	404	96	8	88	-	-	\$1,128.00
Frontier 52-1004-000	3	53%	\$519,804.00	\$904,372.14	377	149	-	62	87	-	\$21,430.00
Ft. Cobb-Broxton School District 08-I167-000	3	26%	\$94,188.00	\$214,064.24	292	58	-	39	15	4	\$1,128.00
Geary 06-I080-000	3	33%	\$151,975.00	\$410,374.33	325	81	-	43	30	8	\$5,640.00
Geronimo School District 16- I004-000	4	34%	\$96,875.00	\$220,170.79	303	80	11	56	13	-	\$2,256.00
Glenpool 72-I013-000	1	9%	\$136,208.00	\$1,064,491.41	2,812	113	-	-	113	-	\$22,558.00
Gore School District 68-1006- 000	2	19%	\$97,749.00	\$222,156.17	514	73	-	53	20	-	\$10,151.00
Gracemont 08-I086-000	3	58%	\$235,412.00	\$377,402.35	136	48		19	29	-	\$0.00
Graham-Dustin Public Schools	2	34%	\$124,906.00	\$330,734.32	151	27	-	-	26	1	\$6,767.00
Grand View 11-C034-105	2	39%	\$242,277.00	\$550,629.89	588	177	2		51	-	\$11,279.00
Grandfield 71-I249-000	4	29%	\$18,972.00	\$43,117.20	212	58		31	-	27	\$0.00
Grove School	2	15%	\$37,193.00	\$59,722.53	458	60		49	1	1	\$2,820.00
Gypsy 19-I013-000	5	26%	\$12,936.00	\$29,400.83	42	9	-	7	2	-	\$1,130.00
Haileyville School District 61- I011-000	3	4%	\$4,684.00	\$10,645.38	313	38	-	27	-	11	\$0.00
Hammon 65-I066-000	3	8%	\$44,265.00	\$139,496.84	272	11	-	-	11	-	\$0.00
Hanna School District 49- 1064-000	10	67%	\$208,262.00	\$291,675.20	64	29	-	6	23	-	\$6,767.00
Hartshorne School District 61- I001-000	2	47%	\$628,064.00	\$1,223,752.55	762	246	2	114	115	15	\$18,047.00
Haworth School Dist. 48-1006- 000	2	6%	\$41,269.00	\$93,792.73	522	24	-	-	8	16	\$0.00
Henryetta School District 56- 1002-000	2	5%	\$14,397.00	\$167,304.14	1,190	36	2	-	16	18	\$564.00
Hobart School District 38- I001-000	3	4%	\$8,759.00	\$19,907.51	693	25	-	-	-	25	\$0.00
Holdenville 32-I035-000	2	5%	\$61,463.00	\$115,219.52	976	39	-	-	9	30	\$0.00
Hominy	3	20%	\$209,190.00	\$475,432.11	543	59	-	-	46	13	\$4,512.00
Hugo 12-I039-000	2	28%	\$106,560.00	\$336,436.90	1,198	294	-	134	17	143	\$2,256.00
Hulbert Public School 11- I016-000	2	33%	\$269,670.00	\$612,886.97	542	118	2		58	-	\$12,407.00
Idabel 48-I005-000	2	8%	\$27,325.00	\$228,936.35	1,212	143	1		17	53	\$564.00
Indiahoma Public School	4	49%	\$187,121.00	\$349,976.69	188	64	3	31	26	4	\$12,971.00
Jay 21-I001-000	2	11%	\$156,974.00	\$918,930.61	1,612	94	2	-	92	-	\$25,942.00

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Justice Public School	5	52%	\$298,606.00	\$531,357.43	180	50	-	-	50	-	\$10,151.00
Kansas 21-I003-000	2	17%	\$324,636.00	\$737,809.19	841	73	-	-	73	-	\$21,430.00
Kenwood School District 21- C030-000	2	56%	\$137,334.00	\$227,594.27	66	23	-	4	19	-	\$0.00
Keys School	2	27%	\$186,777.00	\$424,492.96	773	162	-	125	37	-	\$12,407.00
Kingston 45-I003-000	3	18%	\$416,067.00	\$945,606.67	1,023	95	-	-	95	-	\$39,477.00
Kinta 31-I013-000	2	19%	\$66,735.00	\$151,671.10	193	23	-	-	11	12	\$4,512.00
Kiowa School District 61- I014-000	2	30%	\$22,728.00	\$47,175.29	294	84	-	75	-	9	\$0.00
Konawa 67-1004-000	5	15%	\$135,761.00	\$342,828.60	603	116	-	60	32	24	\$0.00
Krebs Public School	4	26%	\$118,470.00	\$269,249.01	477	89	5	52	24	8	\$5,640.00
Latta 62-I024-000	4	55%	\$580,885.00	\$988,057.89	911	380	-	294	86	-	\$16,919.00
Lawton School District 16- I008-000	2	32%	\$5,045,258.00	\$13,828,591.20	13,700	3,357	2,912	371	1	73	\$341,193.00
Leach School 21-C014-000	2	20%	\$30,861.00	\$70,139.18	150	21	-	15	6	-	\$2,256.00
LeFlore 40-I016-000	4	15%	\$23,724.00	\$32,971.98	261	36	-	30	1	5	\$0.00
Little Axe School District 14- I070	2	9%	\$52,353.00	\$406,909.48	1,140	166	18	110	38	-	\$11,279.00
Locust Grove 46-I017-000	3	12%	\$128,168.00	\$782,635.75	1,312	79	-	-	79	-	\$24,814.00
Lookeba-Sickles School District 08-I12-000	2	8%	\$12,276.00	\$27,899.37	234	35	-	19	1	15	\$0.00
Lowrey School District 11- C010-000	2	36%	\$71,370.00	\$162,204.40	112	27	-	15	12	-	\$4,512.00
Lukfata School District 48- C009-000	2	8%	\$32,028.00	\$72,791.16	364	20	4	-	6	10	\$0.00
Marble City School District 68- C035-000	4	46%	\$148,126.00	\$294,022.72	105	24	-	-	24	-	\$9,023.00
Marietta 43-I016-000	2	17%	\$36,966.00	\$117,692.57	1,134	177	-	172	5	-	\$0.00
Maryetta School District 01- C022-000	2	54%	\$623,251.00	\$1,083,649.01	638	242	-	130	105	7	\$40,605.00
Mason School District 54- 1002-000	5	8%	\$72,034.00	\$105,510.33	253	10	2	-	8	-	\$2,256.00
McAlester 61-I080-000	2	4%	\$24,034.00	\$251,632.25	2,904	368	-	269	19	80	\$6,767.00
McCurtain 31-I037-000	2	12%	\$42,630.00	\$96,886.89	214	15	-	-	7	8	\$1,128.00
McLoud 63-I001-000	5	26%	\$184,066.00	\$621,353.35	1,663	353	13	291	49	-	\$15,791.00
Mid-Del Schools 55-I052-000	4	15%	\$618,846.00	\$3,188,198.86	14,133	1,789	592	1,197	-	-	\$46,244.00

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Mill Creek School District 35- 1002-000	2	17%	\$15,847.00	\$36,015.55	160	23	-	21	2	-	\$0.00
Moore School District 14- 1002-000	4	9%	\$183,099.00	\$1,422,085.16	24,990	2,040	578	1,462	-	-	\$40,605.00
Morris 56-1003-000	2	8%	\$153,694.00	\$349,303.91	932	38	-	-	37	1	\$11,279.00
Mountain View-Gotebo 38- 1003-000	3	24%	\$61,971.00	\$86,234.41	260	54	-	30	4	20	\$2,256.00
Navajo 33-I001-000	3	33%	\$70,442.00	\$160,094.49	466	134	34	100	-	-	\$1,128.00
New Lima Public School 67- 1006-000	5	26%	\$90,394.00	\$205,440.79	245	45	-	30	15	-	\$2,256.00
Newkirk 36-I029-000	3	14%	\$216,305.00	\$491,603.27	738	56	-	-	48	8	\$9,023.00
North Rock Creek	5	33%	\$348,209.00	\$934,693.06	1,236	257	5	167	85	-	\$20,302.00
Nowata Public Schools	2	7%	\$106,730.00	\$242,567.40	761	24	-	-	24	-	\$2,256.00
Oaks Mission 21-I005-000	2	11%	\$29,740.00	\$126,815.31	161	10	-	-	10	-	\$3,384.00
Okemah School District 54- 1026-000	2	26%	\$443,817.00	\$1,008,676.12	784	104	5	-	99	-	\$24,250.00
Oklahoma City School Dist 55- 1089-000	2	3%	\$54,938.00	\$750,607.75	32,121	996	-	-	-	996	\$0.00
Okmulgee School District 56- I001	2	27%	\$486,782.00	\$1,588,635.67	1,212	172	4	-	168	-	\$30,454.00
Panama Schools 40-I020-000	3	5%	\$46,783.00	\$106,325.38	757	24	4	-	9	11	\$1,128.00
Pawhuska School District 57- I002	3	23%	\$321,528.00	\$730,745.15	710	117	-	24	71	22	\$3,384.00
Pawnee 59-I001-000	2	16%	\$210,522.00	\$478,459.31	628	55	-	-	47	8	\$2,256.00
Peavine School District 01- CO19-000	2	26%	\$75,466.00	\$171,513.25	118	14	-	-	14	-	\$4,512.00
Peggs School District 11- C031-000	2	24%	\$49,701.00	\$112,956.92	208	40	-	31	9	-	\$2,256.00
Pittsburg 61-I063-000	5	43%	\$70,540.00	\$151,671.10	168	56	-	43	10	3	\$2,256.00
Pleasant Grove 63-C029	3	38%	\$143,279.00	\$325,633.63	220	54	4	22	28	-	\$1,692.00
Ponca City 36-I071-000	2	6%	\$98,688.00	\$1,000,188.68	4,547	158	-	-	96	62	\$20,302.00
Porum School District 51- I088-000	2	15%	\$142,306.00	\$323,423.20	449	32	-	-	32	-	\$5,640.00
Preston 56-I005-000	2	23%	\$124,440.00	\$282,817.26	649	104	-	79	25	-	\$4,512.00
Quapaw School District 58- I014-000	2	44%	\$322,531.00	\$669,890.31	545	169	-	107	62	-	\$12,407.00
Quinton School District 61- I017-000	2	10%	\$84,494.00	\$192,032.53	389	19	-	-	19	-	\$0.00
Red Oak 39-I002-000	4	9%	\$64,057.00	\$145,583.97	326	14	3	-	11	-	\$5,640.00

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Rock Creek School District 07- 1002-000	2	14%	\$45,000.00	\$25,065.30	422	59	1	58	-	-	\$0.00
Rocky Mountain School District 01-C024-000	2	46%	\$125,257.00	\$248,675.28	167	57	-	35	22	-	\$6,767.00
Ryal School District 49-C003- 000	2	72%	\$203,582.00	\$269,520.83	59	22	-	-	22	-	\$7,895.00
Salina 46-I016-000	2	10%	\$160,806.00	\$365,468.22	726	37	1	-	36	-	\$14,099.00
Sasakwa School Dist. 67-I010- 000	5	34%	\$184,136.00	\$418,490.51	219	33	-	-	33	-	\$3,384.00
Savanna School District 61- 1030-000	2	32%	\$66,350.00	\$150,796.07	393	112	7	95	10	-	\$2,256.00
Seiling 22-1008-000	3	12%	\$128,965.00	\$293,102.28	441	29	-	-	29	-	\$7,895.00
Seminole School District 67- I001-000	5	11%	\$97,427.00	\$634,651.38	1,508	103	4	-	60	39	\$18,047.00
Shady Grove School	2	35%	\$117,440.00	\$297,835.64	154	42	-	15	27	-	\$7,895.00
Shawnee School District 63- 1093-000	5	12%	\$236,280.00	\$1,491,168.78	3,145	237	-	-	143	94	\$27,070.00
Silo School District 07-I001-000	2	23%	\$67,128.00	\$152,564.44	1,002	217	-	210	7	-	\$4,512.00
Smithville Independent School District 48-I014	2	56%	\$588,035.00	\$976,477.85	270	77	-	-	77	-	\$18,047.00
Snyder 38-1004-000	3	5%	\$8,183.00	\$18,596.83	462	21	2		-	19	\$564.00
Soper 12-I004-000	2	35%	\$176,282.00	\$400,640.50	349	79	-	41	38	-	\$4,512.00
South Rock Creek 63-C032-000	5	29%	\$110,376.00	\$250,855.55	417	89	-		23	-	\$4,512.00
Springer Schools	4	13%	\$78,118.00	\$177,541.43	230	21	-	7	14	-	\$5,640.00
Sterling School District 16- 1003-000	4	16%	\$14,764.00	\$33,555.16	349	52	8	37	-	7	\$1,692.00
Stidham School District 49- C016-000	2	15%	\$32,342.00	\$73,505.68	81	6	-	-	6	-	\$3,384.00
Stilwell School Dist. 01-I025- 000	2	37%	\$557,400.00	\$1,349,729.10	1,342	370	1	236	113	20	\$37,221.00
Stonewall School District	4	28%	\$128,787.00	\$292,698.00	458	100	-	74	26	-	\$2,256.00
Stratford School District 25- 1002-000	4	4%	\$143,529.00	\$15,362.60	581	75	-	56	-	19	\$0.00
Stringtown School District 03- I007-000	2	21%	\$26,783.00	\$60,871.35	237	45	-	39	3	3	\$2,256.00
Stroud Public Schools	3	13%	\$251,884.00	\$572,463.90	833	57	-	-	57	-	\$5,640.00
Tahlequah 11-I035-000	2	18%	\$303,372.00	\$1,171,377.86	3,636	540	14	410	116	-	\$34,965.00
Talihina Public School 40-I052- 000	2	83%	\$826,678.00	\$947,629.99	535	361	-	264	82	15	\$23,686.00

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Tecumseh 63-I092-000	2	27%	\$248,539.00	\$810,771.01	1,957	430	6	344	66	14	\$3,384.00
Temple 17-I101-000	4	9%	\$26,361.00	\$59,910.42	194	12	2	-	4	6	\$3,384.00
Tenkiller School District 11-C066	2	45%	\$199,057.00	\$403,732.76	215	69	2	32	35	-	\$3,384.00
Thackerville Public Schools	4	15%	\$13,771.00	\$21,812.23	302	43	-	43	-	-	\$0.00
Tishomingo 35-I020-000	2	10%	\$158,894.00	\$361,122.21	958	51	-	-	35	16	\$4,512.00
Tonkawa 36-1087-000	3	25%	\$391,342.00	\$889,413.81	796	88	-	-	88	-	\$25,942.00
Tupelo 15-I002-000	2	14%	\$91,468.00	\$207,881.18	247	16	-	-	16	-	\$6,933.00
Turkey Ford Elementary School 58- C010-000	2	38%	\$56,432.00	\$128,254.28	101	26	-	13	13	-	\$3,384.00
Tushka 03-I019-000	2	18%	\$47,495.00	\$107,942.49	480	75	-	67	8	-	\$3,384.00
Vanoss School District 62-I009	2	42%	\$270,677.00	\$593,481.58	556	169	1	114	54	-	\$19,174.00
Varnum School	4	68%	\$627,893.00	\$870,967.52	328	125	1	82	40	2	\$13,535.00
Vian School District 68-I002-000	5	16%	\$278,964.00	\$634,010.01	855	67	-	-	67	-	\$29,326.00
Walters 17-I001-000	2	21%	\$82,194.00	\$186,804.01	643	108	6	85	14	3	\$4,512.00
Warner Public School	4	10%	\$153,782.00	\$349,504.28	809	39	5	-	34	-	\$14,099.00
Watonga 06-I042-000	2	10%	\$162,229.00	\$368,702.45	763	42	-	-	36	6	\$10,151.00
Webbers Falls Public Schools	2	10%	\$72,538.00	\$164,859.90	279	13	-	-	13	-	\$2,256.00
Weleetka School District 54-I031	3	12%	\$103,350.00	\$234,886.10	401	49	-	23	23	3	\$5,640.00
Westville 01-I011-000	2	9%	\$197,084.00	\$447,918.95	966	45	-	-	45	-	\$7,895.00
Wetumka School District 32-I005	2	16%	\$211,631.00	\$251,865.82	442	47	-	-	23	24	\$6,767.00
Wewoka School District 67-I002	2	7%	\$86,717.00	\$197,084.34	692	29	-	-	19	10	\$3,384.00
White Rock Public School	2	11%	\$3,231.00	\$5,664.28	104	11	-	11	-	-	\$0.00
Whitesboro School District 40- 1062-000	3,5	34%	\$84,591.00	\$192,252.00	212	56	-	32	13	11	\$2,256.00
Wickliffe School	2	50%	\$138,318.00	\$257,269.88	101	21	-	-	21	-	\$5,640.00
Wilburton 39-I001-000	2	7%	\$93,331.00	\$212,116.58	856	34	5	-	19	10	\$6,895.00
Wister School District 40-I049-000	2	6%	\$9,250.00	\$21,022.51	484	46	-	20	-	26	\$0.00
Woodall 11-C021-000	2	43%	\$120,716.00	\$255,370.21	445	163	2	140	21	-	\$5,640.00
Woodland 57-I090-000	3	4%	\$4,596.00	\$10,444.96	381	13	-	-	-	13	\$0.00
Wright City School District 48- I039-000	2	13%	\$128,965.00	\$293,102.28	495	29	-	-	29	-	\$7,895.00
Wyandotte 58-I001-000	2	51%	\$690,743.00	\$1,265,393.29	784	250	-	130	120	-	\$22,558.00
Zion 01-C028-000	2	48%	\$258,445.00	\$492,318.69	324	106	-	58	48	-	\$11,279.00
TOTAL		\$42	2,375,240.00	\$100,977,993.20						\$2	,126,070.00

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Astoria School District #1C	1	7%	\$46,380.00	\$420,545.75	1,880	95	95	-	-	-	\$6,341.00
Athena-Weston School District #29RJ	2	13%	\$87,689.00	\$286,289.89	585	77	-	24	36	17	\$12,681.00
Jefferson County School District #509-J	2	45%	\$3,230,789.00	\$6,547,272.03	2,894	855	-	3	852	-	\$195,499.00
Pendleton School District 16R	2	9%	\$233,189.00	\$1,237,422.15	3,048	164	3	-	161	-	\$45,440.00
Willamina School District	1	22%	\$307,906.00	\$904,234.67	842	194	-	76	118	-	\$29,589.00
TOTAL			\$3,905,953.00	\$9,395,764.49							\$289,550.00

Pennsylvania

Impact Aid Fiscal Year 2023 Section 7003 – Basic Support Final Payments

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Bethlehem Area School District	7	7%	\$106,563.00	\$1,007,211.03	13,514	821	23	-	-	798	\$0.00
Big Beaver Falls Area School District	17	10%	\$24,901.00	\$174,468.63	1,826	174	-	-	-	174	\$0.00
Carlisle Area School District	10	11%	\$376,558.00	\$2,515,640.81	5,025	416	284	58	-	74	\$24,773.00
Johnstown (Greater) School District	13	22%	\$187,367.00	\$719,606.93	3,004	603	-	-	-	603	\$0.00
Keystone Central School District	12	5%	\$18,357.00	\$212,421.28	4,154	178	-	-	-	178	\$0.00
Loyalsock Township School District	12	7%	\$10,751.00	\$101,272.02	1,545	118	7	24	-	87	\$563.00
McKeesport Area School District	18	7%	\$28,335.00	\$250,609.38	3,103	210	-	-	-	210	\$0.00
Mount Union Area School District	13	5%	\$5,461.00	\$61,164.29	1,328	61	-	-	-	61	\$0.00
New Castle Area School District	16	9%	\$34,974.00	\$279,250.45	2,962	234	-	-	-	234	\$0.00
Old Forge School District	8	5%	\$20,736.00	\$47,126.58	973	67	1	21	-	45	\$0.00
Philadelphia School District	3	1%	\$154,983.00	\$2,174,334.70	204,077	1,822	-	-	-	1,822	\$0.00
Pittsburgh School District	18	4%	\$62,238.00	\$819,850.68	20,114	687	-	-	-	687	\$0.00
Reading School District	6	5%	\$81,372.00	\$936,801.72	18,606	785	-	-	-	785	\$0.00
TOTAL			\$1,112,596.00	\$9,299,758.50	D						\$25,336.00

Puerto Rico

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Puerto Rico State Department of Education		9%	\$2,059,342.00	\$16,450,769.22	292,518	25,000	72	90	-	24,838	\$12,486.00
TOTAL		-	\$2,059,342.00	\$16,450,769.22				-			\$12,486.00

Rhode Island

Impact Aid Fiscal Year 2023 Section 7003 – Basic Support Final Payments

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Jamestown School	1	18%	\$117,153.00	\$266,255.81	642	101	101	-	-	-	\$5,460.00
Middletown (Town of) School Community	1	27%	\$1,135,457.00	\$3,614,224.94	2,219	561	374	187	-	-	\$20,747.00
Newport Public Schools	1	31%	\$772,431.00	\$2,203,859.99	2,144	599	189	68	-	342	\$10,920.00
Portsmouth (Town of) School Community	1	16%	\$310,963.00	\$1,526,357.58	2,309	488	287	201	-	-	\$10,374.00
Woonsocket Education Department	1	9%	\$70,144.00	\$532,339.48	6,448	543	-	-	-	543	\$0.00
TOTAL			\$2,406,148.00	\$8,143,037.80			-				\$47,501.00

South Carolina

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Aiken County Consolidated School District	2	8%	\$112,621.00	\$930,615.63	24,159	1,863	297	1,475	-	91	\$0.00
Barnwell County Consolidated SD (Formerly Williston #29)	1	10%	\$19,574.00	\$44,486.37	683	117	1	50	-	66	\$564.00
Beaufort County School District	1	5%	\$104,499.00	\$1,192,627.27	22,424	1,255	738	288	-	229	\$31,012.00
Berkeley County School District	1	5%	\$296,433.00	\$3,685,826.68	36,854	2,491	1,363	1,044	-	84	\$105,555.00
Charleston County School District	1	2%	\$122,008.00	\$1,468,704.45	49,516	1,891	383	1,035	-	473	\$43,981.00
Dorchester County School District #2	6	3%	\$68,770.00	\$957,765.40	26,256	732	732	-	-	-	\$42,290.00
Florence County School District #3	2	10%	\$29,986.00	\$209,347.63	3,279	320	-	-	-	320	\$0.00
Kershaw County School District	5	4%	\$34,622.00	\$455,331.09	10,698	344	344	-	-	-	\$22,554.00
Richland County School District #2	5	6%	\$239,538.00	\$2,424,507.22	27,578	2,266	1,425	841	-	-	\$93,601.00
Sumter School District	2	9%	\$375,416.00	\$2,802,641.37	15,113	1,407	867	262	-	278	\$50,184.00
TOTAL			\$1,403,467.00	\$14,171,853.11	L						\$389,741.00

South Dakota

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Andes Central School District 11-1	AL	89%	\$2,596,754.00	\$2,596,753.88	320	197	-	46	125	26	\$24,994.00
Bennett County School District #3-1	AL	91%	\$3,769,907.00	\$3,769,906.66	513	286	-	74	191	21	\$35,219.00
Chamberlain Independent School District #1	AL	50%	\$1,193,758.00	\$2,227,845.23	879	265	-	40	225	-	\$48,852.00
Colome Consolidated SD #59-1	AL	12%	\$64,824.00	\$147,326.53	219	13	-	-	13	-	\$4,544.00
Douglas School District #51-1	AL	55%	\$4,800,699.00	\$4,800,699.30	2,865	1,212	760	452	-	-	\$65,894.00
Dupree School District #64-2	AL	100%	\$2,469,448.00	\$2,469,447.99	413	307	-	59	248	-	\$97,705.00
Eagle Butte Independent School District #3	AL	100%	\$3,840,897.00	\$3,840,896.61	387	332	-	38	294	-	\$118,155.00
Edgemont School Dist. #23-1	AL	19%	\$3,329.00	\$14,688.90	156	28	-	28	-	-	\$0.00
Flandreau Independent School District #3	AL	42%	\$336,854.00	\$731,243.25	720	227	-	144	83	-	\$23,858.00
Highmore-Harrold Independent School District #1	AL	9%	\$28,354.00	\$124,660.91	216	11	-	-	11	-	\$0.00
Hot Springs School District 23-2	AL	15%	\$32,479.00	\$73,816.35	804	110	-	110	-	-	\$0.00
Kadoka Area School District 35-2	AL	69%	\$614,773.00	\$839,248.97	338	166	-	106	60	-	\$12,497.00
Lyman Independent School District #42-1	AL	63%	\$862,918.00	\$1,291,353.37	352	131	-	-	131	-	\$26,130.00
McIntosh Independent School District #15-1	AL	87%	\$1,265,423.00	\$1,265,423.21	159	94	-	25	69	-	\$22,722.00
McLaughlin Independent School District #21	AL	100%	\$3,708,709.00	\$3,708,709.23	481	376	-	-	376	-	\$88,616.00
Mobridge-Pollock School District #62-6	AL	9%	\$112,372.00	\$255,391.40	619	31	-	-	31	-	\$6,817.00
New Underwood Indp. School District #51-3	AL	8%	\$21,866.00	\$55,219.02	292	16	16	-	-	-	\$511.00
Oelrichs Public Schools #23-3	AL	100%	\$1,655,325.00	\$1,397,238.13	144	119	-	-	119	-	\$15,905.00
Oglala Lakota County School District 65-1	AL	100%	\$17,289,516.00	\$17,289,516.22	1,936	1,721	-	_	1,721	-	\$0.00
Sisseton Independent School District #1	AL	99%	\$3,874,177.00	\$3,874,176.65	992	595	-	193	402	-	\$126,107.00
Smee School District 15-3	AL	100%	\$2,137,759.00	\$2,137,759.06	198	163	-	-	163	-	\$24,994.00

South Dakota (Continued)

Impact Aid Fiscal Year 2023 Section 7003 – Basic Support Final Payments

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
South Central School District #26-5	AL	45%	\$580,708.00	\$461,352.22	78	25	-	11	14	-	\$10,225.00
Summit School District 54-6	AL	24%	\$109,702.00	\$249,321.82	192	22	-	-	22	-	\$3,408.00
Timber Lake School District #20-3	AL	76%	\$2,794,476.00	\$2,794,476.26	365	212	-	121	91	-	\$17,042.00
Todd County Independent School District #66-1	AL	100%	\$16,345,262.00	\$16,345,262.39	2,211	1,741	-	-	1,741	-	\$296,523.00
Wagner Community School District #11-4	AL	71%	\$6,195,391.00	\$6,195,391.44	941	470	-	199	271	-	\$45,444.00
Wall School District #51-5	AL	13%	\$6,454.00	\$14,667.55	277	34	-	34	-	-	\$0.00
Waubay School District 18-3	AL	70%	\$1,318,149.00	\$1,318,149.17	194	100	-	48	52	-	\$21,586.00
White River School District #47-1	AL	92%	\$2,061,679.00	\$2,140,398.68	406	217	-	-	217	-	\$0.00
Wilmot School District #54-7	AL	38%	\$219,403.00	\$498,643.64	248	44	-	-	44	-	\$6,817.00
Winner School District #59-2	AL	42%	\$420,715.00	\$910,841.08	697	196	-	89	107	-	\$29,539.00
TOTAL			\$80,732,080.00	\$83,839,825.12						\$:	1,174,104.00

Tennessee

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Arlington Community School	8	6%	\$31,959.00	\$321,413.94	4,794	415	246	169	-	-	\$18,018.00
Clarksville-Montgomery County Board of Education	7	16%	\$1,308,692.00	\$6,485,767.54	36,566	6,083	4,774	937	-	372	\$289,975.00
Fayetteville City Schools	4	5%	\$4,287.00	\$46,382.91	1,413	73	2	4	-	67	\$0.00
Hamilton County Department of Education	3	3%	\$49,992.00	\$745,392.91	44,165	1,356	18	233	-	1,105	\$0.00
Lakeland School System	8	7%	\$18,326.00	\$154,174.17	1,824	157	118	39	-	-	\$3,378.00
McKenzie Special School District	8	5%	\$3,623.00	\$38,543.54	1,177	59	-	-	-	59	\$0.00
Millington Municipal Schools	9	9%	\$103,779.00	\$793,082.37	2,407	143	143	-	-	-	\$12,950.00
TOTAL			\$1,520,658.00	\$8,584	,757.38						\$324,321.00

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Abilene Independent School District	19	7%	\$337,939.00	\$3,023,220.80	15,477	807	741	-	-	66	\$80,513.00
Belton Independent School District	31	7%	\$115,865.00	\$1,041,273.54	13,128	1,240	778	424	-	38	\$67,000.00
Big Sandy Independent School District	36	31%	\$344,914.00	\$783,894.76	531	96	-	-	96	-	\$19,143.00
Burkburnett Independent School District	13	34%	\$834,903.00	\$2,223,648.14	3,315	892	518	362	-	12	\$54,051.00
Comal Independent School District	14	3%	\$67,086.00	\$923,689.33	25,015	707	707	-	-	-	\$51,236.00
Copperas Cove Independent School District	35	19%	\$4,900,611.00	\$1,827,128.04	8,451	2,208	1,338	805	-	65	\$74,883.00
El Paso Independent School District	23	21%	\$7,102,381.00	\$27,992,228.71	50,497	8,303	5,894	1,839	-	570	\$384,548.00
Flour Bluff Independent School District	16	7%	\$93,630.00	\$884,494.59	5,778	766	272	494	-	-	\$0.00
Fort Sam Houston Independent School Dist.	27	100%	\$12,260,837.00	\$12,260,836.84	1,629	1,554	1,363	191	-	-	\$177,917.00
Judson Independent School District	25	5%	\$124,751.00	\$1,377,041.80	23,680	1,811	1,046	765	-	-	\$38,286.00
Killeen Independent School District	28	46%	\$59,784,210.00	\$59,784,210.15	45,287	16,212	12,990	3,212	-	10	\$1,095,089.00
Lackland Independent School District	31	100%	\$10,322,326.00	\$10,322,326.23	1,084	1,069	1,007	62	-	-	\$127,807.00
Lampasas Independent School District	20	7%	\$27,803.00	\$261,298.25	3,421	200	200	-	-	-	\$11,261.00
Medina Valley Independent School District	23	6%	\$38,488.00	\$397,173.35	6,134	304	304	-	-	-	\$16,891.00
New Boston Independent School District	25	18%	\$28,029.00	\$92,107.63	1,198	214	-	146	-	68	\$0.00
North East Independent School District	4	3%	\$123,299.00	\$1,868,935.76	64,221	2,199	1,396	734	-	69	\$74,320.00
Northside Independent School District	21	7%	\$631,004.00	\$5,958,253.44	107,135	6,402	3,890	2,342	-	170	\$232,530.00
Randolph Field Independent School District	10	100%	\$7,621,797.00	\$7,621,796.56	1,430	1,315	973	342	-	-	\$85,580.00
Robstown Independent School District	28	12%	\$26,576.00	\$170,497.11	2,369	261	-	_	-	261	\$0.00
San Angelo Independent School District	31	4%	\$71,560.87	\$1,279,795.83	15,079	504	443	-	-	61	\$14,729.00

Texas (Continued)

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
San Antonio Independent School District	11	5%	\$133,754.00	\$1,509,650.66	48,532	2,357	79	125	-	2,153	\$3,378.00
San Felipe-Del Rio C.I. School District	35	17%	\$295,617.00	\$1,426,361.84	10,312	1,577	230	1,055	-	292	\$2,815.00
San Vicente Independent School District	23	78%	\$53,554.00	\$65,324.56	14	11	-	11	-	-	\$0.00
Schertz-Cibolo-Universal City Independent S. D.	15	21%	\$696,726.00	\$2,741,018.68	15,925	3,079	1,771	1,308	-	-	\$96,278.00
Seashore Charter Schools	27	11%	\$33,342.00	\$75,776.49	498	60	42	18	-	-	\$1,689.00
Socorro Independent School District	27	12%	\$983,080.00	\$6,057,873.40	46,764	5,071	3,185	1,599	158	129	\$243,791.00
Wichita Falls Independent School District	13	7%	\$215,730.00	\$1,964,962.87	14,100	783	613	4	-	166	\$28,714.00
Wylie Independent School District	19	10%	\$72,720.00	\$523,903.00	4,755	401	401	-	-	-	\$18,580.00
TOTAL			\$107,377,262.00	\$154,450,795.7	'8					\$2	2,999,250.00

Impact Aid Fiscal Year 2023 Section 7003 – Basic Support Final Payments

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
San Juan School District	3	73%	\$8,750,224.00	\$11,375,975.45	3,099	1,390	-	-	1,390	-	\$243,782.00
Davis County School District	1	7%	\$525,030.00	\$4,655,147.36	72,529	4,682	1,062	3,620	-	-	\$168,728.00
Daggett County School District	2	24%	\$20,904.00	\$75,621.59	189	41	-	41	-	-	\$0.00
Uintah County School District	1	13%	\$643,559.00	\$3,838,368.70	6,989	469	-	-	469	-	\$139,949.00
Uintah River High School	1	100%	\$548,338.00	\$548,338.39	73	67	-	-	67	-	\$11,286.00
TOTAL		\$	10,488,055.00	\$20,493,451.49							\$563,745.00

Vermont

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Southwest Vermont Union Elementary School District	AL	7%	\$19,876.00	\$177,999.94	2,700	159	-	-	-	159	\$0.00
TOTAL			\$19,876.00	\$177	,999.94						\$0.00

Virginia

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Charlottesville Public Schools	5	6%	\$17,798.00	\$177,849.47	4,325	250	12	-	-	238	\$0.00
Chesapeake City School Board	4	34%	\$5,117,450.00	\$13,613,329.21	41,510	12,787	7,698	4,518	-	571	\$701,329.00
Fairfax County Public Schools	11	10%	\$3,358,672.00	\$23,527,836.91	175,194	16,617	8,896	7,276	-	445	\$741,275.00
Gloucester County School Board	1	10%	\$87,442.00	\$619,079.08	5,002	707	456	251	-	-	\$26,250.00
Hampton City School Board	3	14%	\$439,821.00	\$2,471,115.94	19,692	2,494	1,236	1,182	-	76	\$93,587.00
Hopewell City School Board	4	7%	\$23,541.00	\$215,863.10	3,967	257	53	-	-	204	\$5,136.00
Isle of Wight County School Board	4	9%	\$74,312.00	\$588,588.54	5,620	431	431	-	-	-	\$20,543.00
King George County Public Schools	1	22%	\$179,313.00	\$682,527.59	4,518	940	206	734	-	-	\$27,962.00
Loudoun County School Board	10	6%	\$242,720.00	\$2,540,421.89	84,607	4,534	969	3,565	-	-	\$53,070.00
Lynchburg Public Schools	6	3%	\$11,535.00	\$159,779.26	7,635	234		-	-	234	\$0.00
Newport News City School Board	2	20%	\$1,945,157.00	\$8,240,239.60	28,245	4,827	2,201	1,946	-	680	\$163,777.00
Poquoson City Public Schools	1	30%	\$171,384.00	\$509,450.49	2,146	589	304	285	-	-	\$14,837.00
Portsmouth City School Board	3	9%	\$529,342.00	\$1,968,562.38	13,515	1,867	689	785	-	393	\$29,103.00
Prince George County School Board	3	43%	\$4,939,325.00	\$10,426,620.71	6,269	1,751	1,738	13	-	-	\$216,847.00
Prince William Co Public Schools	1	6%	\$386,023.00	\$3,958,292.09	91,032	4,901	2,183	2,718	-	-	\$164,347.00
Richmond City School Board	4	4%	\$62,922.00	\$647,310.83	24,101	948		-	-	948	\$0.00
School Board of the City of Norfolk	3	20%	\$2,738,265.00	\$11,179,085.41	27,953	5,859	3,108	1,037	-	1,714	\$268,776.00
Spotsylvania County School Board	7	10%	\$169,701.00	\$1,240,337.69	23,412	2,157	492	1,665	-	-	\$37,663.00
Stafford County Public Schools	1	23%	\$1,325,485.00	\$4,854,148.43	30,086	6,544	2,558	3,986	-	-	\$74,755.00
Suffolk City School Board	4	15%	\$438,736.00	\$2,309,288.23	13,780	2,668	1,518	804	-	346	\$50,217.00

Virginia (Continued)

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Virginia Beach City School Board	2	31%	\$10,443,888.00	\$29,980,460.73	68,215	18,501	12,507	5,994	-	-	\$1,085,377.00
Williamsburg James City County Public Schools	1	8%	\$123,048.00	\$1,041,296.44	11,450	812	713	-	-	99	\$70,190.00
York County School Board	1,3	49%	\$7,364,695.00	\$13,952,689.42	13,117	5,078	3,330	1,748	-	-	\$359,510.00
TOTAL			\$40,190,575.00	\$134,904,173.44		-					\$4,204,551.00

Washington

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Auburn School District #408	8	4%	\$238,608.00	\$2,827,779.70	17,300	880	98	309	276	197	\$57,230.00
Bethel School District #403	10	5%	\$134,688.00	\$1,434,860.90	19,992	975	975	-	-	-	\$82,478.00
Bremerton School District 100C	6	24%	\$296,382.00	\$1,045,976.80	4,996	1,149	246	805	-	98	\$19,077.00
Cape Flattery School District #401	6	100%	\$3,430,789.00	\$3,430,789.19	513	395	-	22	373	-	\$59,474.00
Central Kitsap School District #401	6	54%	\$15,999,083.00	\$11,786,094.56	12,034	5,613	2,469	3,069	-	75	\$377,043.00
Clover Park School District #400	10	44%	\$13,264,448.00	\$27,649,401.53	13,987	4,172	4,172	-	-	-	\$739,498.00
Columbia School District #206	4	56%	\$254,478.00	\$423,100.01	110	46	-	-	46	-	\$15,710.00
Coupeville School District	2	12%	\$44,297.00	\$167,768.35	968	132	102	30	-	-	\$6,172.00
Cusick School District #59	5	49%	\$366,686.00	\$685,789.93	331	112	-	39	73	-	\$8,977.00
Ferndale School District #502	1	11%	\$463,670.00	\$3,026,084.84	4,723	329	-	-	329	-	\$109,971.00
Glenwood C. School District #401	3	26%	\$17,135.00	\$57,762.35	57	13	-	7	6	-	\$0.00
Grand Coulee Dam School District #301-J	4	46%	\$143,283.00	\$288,811.74	648	279	-	256	21	2	\$5,611.00
Granger School District #204	4	7%	\$64,822.00	\$579,463.05	1,438	63	-	-	63	-	\$17,954.00
Hood Canal School District #404	6	51%	\$697,104.00	\$1,269,300.02	450	138	-	-	138	-	\$22,443.00
Inchelium School District #70	5	100%	\$1,499,246.00	\$1,499,245.68	227	163	-	-	163	-	\$16,832.00
Keller School District #3	5	100%	\$373,800.00	\$373,799.66	56	56	-	16	40	-	\$4,489.00
La Conner School District #311	2	78%	\$2,530,641.00	\$3,072,073.97	625	334	-	-	334	-	\$76,306.00
Lake Quinault School District #97	6	24%	\$74,155.00	\$261,218.27	180	29	-	3	26	-	\$6,733.00
Lummi Nation	1	37%	\$45,326.00	\$110,373.92	34	12	-	-	12	-	\$4,489.00
Marysville School District	2	13%	\$1,086,929.00	\$6,372,621.94	10,201	949	179	-	655	115	\$194,132.00
Medical Lake School District #326	5	50%	\$2,105,200.00	\$3,871,916.94	1,971	803	687	116	-	-	\$95,383.00
Mount Baker School District #507	1	10%	\$142,433.00	\$1,020,958.71	1,702	111	-	-	111	-	\$32,542.00
Mt. Adams School District #209	4	91%	\$4,612,824.00	\$4,847,254.43	887	527	-	-	527	-	\$95,383.00

Washington (Continued)

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Nespelem School District #14	4	100%	\$1,956,194.00	\$1,956,193.69	268	253	-	42	211	-	\$58,352.00
Nooksack Valley School District #506	1	7%	\$69,771.00	\$662,243.49	1,804	72	-	-	72	-	\$24,687.00
North Beach School District #64	6	23%	\$252,731.00	\$947,376.10	724	103	-	-	103	-	\$10,099.00
North Kitsap School District #400	6	35%	\$1,760,986.00	\$4,464,992.77	6,040	1,815	604	910	283	18	\$145,880.00
North Mason School District #403	6	17%	\$53,117.00	\$248,709.22	2,298	382	98	284	-	-	\$13,466.00
North Thurston Public Schools	10	10%	\$263,686.00	\$1,916,091.16	14,688	1,302	1,302	-	-	-	\$99,310.00
Oak Harbor School District #201	2	63%	\$7,174,450.00	\$10,754,466.36	6,229	3,120	2,453	667	-	-	\$309,153.00
Oakville School District #400	6	34%	\$1,026,097.00	\$597,858.71	323	96	-	31	65	-	\$29,176.00
Ocosta School District	6	5%	\$15,302.00	\$169,240.00	580	20	3	1	16	-	\$4,489.00
Okanogan School District #105	4	13%	\$145,981.00	\$837,002.19	1,144	91	-	-	91	-	\$23,565.00
Omak School District #19	4	7%	\$202,366.00	\$1,891,073.08	5,517	206	2	-	204	-	\$42,642.00
Port Angeles School District #121	6	6%	\$95,202.00	\$923,461.76	3,467	157	17	-	94	46	\$21,321.00
Puyallup School District	10	4%	\$82,597.00	\$1,077,249.41	22,064	741	732	9	-	-	\$39,275.00
Queets-Clearwater School	6	100%	\$395,507.00	\$395,506.53	54	43	-	-	43	-	\$7,855.00
South Kitsap School District #402	6	15%	\$182,533.00	\$940,017.84	10,043	1,484	357	1,127	-	-	\$107,165.00
Steilacoom Historical School District #1	10	25%	\$357,276.00	\$1,221,471.33	3,464	991	778	213	-	-	\$50,497.00
Taholah School District #77	6	100%	\$1,480,850.00	\$1,480,850.03	177	161	-	-	161	-	\$43,764.00
Toppenish School District #202	4	16%	\$752,276.00	\$3,810,843.37	4,447	416	2	-	414	-	\$93,139.00
University Place School District #83	10	3%	\$18,919.00	\$254,595.83	5,608	173	173	-	-	-	\$16,271.00
Wapato School District #207	4	43%	\$3,763,732.00	\$8,038,900.14	3,381	874	-	-	874	-	\$155,979.00
Wellpinit School District #49	5	100%	\$3,522,767.00	\$3,522,767.45	448	413	-	30	383	-	\$77,428.00
Yelm School District #2	10	10%	\$131,857.00	\$974,233.76	5,742	664	437	191	36	-	\$56,669.00
TOTAL			\$71,590,224.00	\$123,187,590.71	L					\$3	3,478,109.00

West Virginia

Impact Aid Fiscal Year 2023 Section 7003 – Basic Support Final Payments

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Mineral County Schools	1	3%	\$7,423.00	\$100,107.19	4,023	129	9	2	-	118	\$553.00
TOTAL		-	\$7,423.00	\$100,107.19			-				\$553.00

Wisconsin

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Black River Falls School District	3	21%	\$427,642.00	\$1,733,958.27	1,717	214	-	-	214	-	\$51,399.00
Crandon School District	7	39%	\$770,072.00	\$1,750,163.48	910	216	-	-	216	-	\$77,099.00
Cumberland School District	7	6%	\$135,476.00	\$307,899.13	1,007	74	-	36	38	-	\$17,878.00
Freedom Area School Disrict	8	5%	\$38,376.00	\$405,130.44	1,572	50	-	-	50	-	\$16,761.00
Gresham School District	8	43%	\$132,293.00	\$279,867.13	254	92	-	57	30	5	\$5,587.00
Hayward Community Schools	7	31%	\$966,963.00	\$2,787,297.40	1,826	488	-	144	344	-	\$90,507.00
Lac du Flambeau School District	7	100%	\$5,953,194.00	\$5,953,193.93	590	534	-	-	534	-	\$153,080.00
Lakeland U.H. School District	7	40%	\$1,079,226.00	\$2,432,691.79	749	226	-	47	179	-	\$59,221.00
Menominee Indian School District	8	100%	\$6,789,986.00	\$6,789,986.11	959	838	-	-	838	-	\$169,841.00
School District of Ashland	7	27%	\$806,153.00	\$2,587,973.22	2,141	370	-	-	315	55	\$91,625.00
School District of Bayfield	7	100%	\$2,538,330.00	\$2,538,329.75	408	297	3	-	294	-	\$87,155.00
School District of Bowler	8	75%	\$1,026,663.00	\$1,301,022.45	373	194	-	40	150	4	\$40,225.00
Seymour Community Schools	8	17%	\$353,554.00	\$1,677,240.00	1,993	207	-	-	207	-	\$62,573.00
Siren Jt. School District #3	7	28%	\$207,852.00	\$641,262.25	446	111	-	26	74	11	\$8,939.00
Sparta Joint School District #1	5	6%	\$61,369.00	\$562,645.15	3,083	277	142	135	-	-	\$13,408.00
Tomah Public Schools	3	25%	\$206,312.00	\$702,334.12	3,122	729	136	528	35	30	\$15,643.00
Unity School District	7	10%	\$198,365.00	\$450,829.15	987	75	4	16	55	-	\$15,085.00
Wabeno Area School District	7	57%	\$499,434.00	\$813,224.67	365	166	-	74	92	-	\$24,582.00
TOTAL			\$22,191,260.00	\$33,715,048.44	,					\$	1,000,608.00

Wyoming

Impact Aid Fiscal Year 2023 Section 7003 – Basic Support Final Payments

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
Campbell County School District #1	AL	11%	\$60,085.00	\$391,254.58	8,725	966	-	966	-	-	\$0.00
Fremont County School District #14	AL	100%	\$6,692,460.00	\$6,692,459.90	721	544	-	-	544	-	\$88,101.00
Fremont County School District #21	AL	100%	\$8,131,831.00	\$8,131,830.88	673	661	-	-	661	-	\$146,092.00
Fremont County School District #38	AL	95%	\$3,914,877.00	\$3,961,345.75	488	322	-	-	322	-	\$61,336.00
Fremont County School District #6	AL	29%	\$315,596.00	\$959,580.65	435	78	-	-	78	-	\$14,498.00
Laramie County School District #1	AL	10%	\$679,274.00	\$4,802,791.67	14,766	1,989	1,055	819	-	115	\$91,447.00
Sweetwater County School District #1	AL	22%	\$129,527.00	\$496,156.16	5,398	1,159	2	1,097	-	60	\$0.00
Sweetwater County School District #2	AL	31%	\$113,835.00	\$321,185.17	2,567	787	2	785	-	-	\$0.00
Uinta County School District #4	AL	39%	\$52,065.00	\$119,883.09	763	294	-	294	-	-	\$0.00
Uinta County School District #6	AL	31%	\$31,776.00	\$89,915.65	725	222	-	222	-	-	\$0.00
TOTAL			\$20,121,326.00	\$25,966,403.50)						\$401,474.00

District of Columbia

School District	CD	LOT	FY23 Payment	Full Funding Payment	Total Enroll- ment	Total Federal Enroll- ment	Military	Civilians	Indian Lands	Low Rent Housing	Disability Payment
District of Columbia Public Schools		1%	\$83,997.00	\$1,552,711.50	49,731	634	145	3	-	486	\$9,570.00
LEARN DC Public Charter School		100%	\$1,381,688.00	\$1,381,688.20	163	126	126	-	-	-	\$5,317.00
TOTAL			\$1,465,685.00	\$2,934,399.70							\$14,887.00

Glossary

CD: Congressional District

Civilians: Children of civilian employees of the Federal government living and/or working on Federal property

Disability Payment: District's payment for Indian lands or military children eligible for services under IDEA

FY23 Payment: District's actual FY23 Basic Support payment

Indian lands: Children living on Indian Trust, Treaty or Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act land

LOT: Learning Opportunity Threshold – a percentage that indicates how dependent a school district is on Impact Aid (the higher the LOT percentage, the closer the district's actual Basic Support payment is to its full funding payment)

Low Rent Housing: Children living in Federal low rent housing (does not include Section 8 housing or local low rent housing)

Full Funding Payment: District's payment if program were fully funded – also referred to as "maximum payment"

Military: Children of uniformed service personnel

School District: Used here to mean local educational agency (LEA) – a board of education or other legally constituted local school authority having administrative control and direction of free public education in a county, township, independent school district or other school district, including any state agency that operates and maintains facilities for providing a free public education

Total ADA: Total average daily attendance – the average number of students present (as opposed to enrolled) during the time a school district is in session

Total Federal ADA: Average number of federally connected students present (as opposed to enrolled) during the time a school district is in session